

MS Wx

MARCH 1947

[WD WX MAR 47]

INCOMING MESSAGE



3

~~SECRET~~
ROUTINE

31 March 1947.

FROM : WAR (WSGSP /D 5)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAFIX FOR INFO)
INFO : CG USF VIENNA
NR : WX 95180

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
of 23 Dec 53

Subject is clothing.

Information required what quantities following articles usable civilian supply requirements approved or to be approved. Uniform parts such as caps and blouses must be demilitarized prior to issue.

Para.2 WD will determine quantities shipped each theater giving regard requirements other theaters.

Para.3 Reply by 7 Apr. List follows in 3 columns Reading column 1, Nomenclature; column 2, Unit; column 3, Quantity.

NOMENCLATURE	UNIT	QUANTITY
Blankets, wool	ea	100,000
Comforter, cotton	ea	77,000
Covers, Mattress	ea	500
Coats, Mackinaw	ea	17,000
Coats, Wool Serge	ea	572,000
Drawers, Cotton Shorts	pr	38,000
Drawers, Winter	pr	321,000
Jackets, Field	ea	128,000
Jackets, Herring bone twill	ea	1,162,000
Jackets, Mountain	ea	4,000
Overcoat, Wool	ea	16,700
Shirts, Cotton, Khaki	ea	187,000
Shirts, Flannel	ea	128,000
Suits Herring bone twill	ea	93,000
Sweater, high neck	ea	19,000
Sweater, Mechanic	ea	1,000
Sweater, Sleeveless	ea	775
Trousers, Bakers & Cooks	pr	4,000
Trousers, Combat, Winter	pr	25,000

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC 53



EX 5124 REFCRS
C-51660-APAS
WX 95180 DEFB 5



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR ON
20 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR (WSGSP/D 5) NR : WX 95180 2 APR 47 CON'T

c NOMENCLATURE	UNIT	QUANTITY
Trousers, Cotton Khaki	pr	316,000
Trousers, Wool	pr	258,000
Trousers, Herringbone Twill	pr	679,000
Trousers, Kersey lined	pr	17,500
Trousers, Mountain	pr	5,000
Trousers, Ski, Wool	pr	6,100
Undershirts, cotton	ea	11,000
Undershirts, Winter	ea	30,300
Leggins, Canvas	pr	6,000
Ponchos	ea	70,000
Cap, Garrison, Khaki	ea	724,000
Cap, Garrison, OD	ea	102,000
Cap, Herringbone Twill	ea	315,000
Cap, Service	ea	21,000
Cap, Winter	ea	3,770
Cap, Wool Knit	ea	8,100
Gauntlet Barbed Wire	pr	2,200
Gloves, Cotton	pr	124,800
Gloves, Leather, Heavy	pr	1,700
Gloves, Inserts, Wool	pr	12,100
Handkerchiefs, Cotton	ea	22,000
Hats, Herringbone Twill	ea	2,570
Hat, Work, Denim	ea	1,000
Hoods, Jacket, Field, M-43	ea	736
Necktie, Khaki	ea	60,000
Wristlet, Knit	pr	12,270
Suspenders, Belt	ea	956,000
Miscellaneous (Jackets, Shirts, Skirts, Trousers, Caps and Gloves.)	ea/pr	5,350

NO SIG

ACTION: ECOM & SCI

INFORMATION: DC OF S KORYU, G-4, QUARTERMASTER, GOVT,
PUBLIC H & W

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG USAFIK for Info.

NOTE: Duty Officer Signal Message Center states this message
delayed due to service.

86371

ROUTINE
~~RESTRICTED~~

TOO: 311818 Z
MCN: YC 25/1

JLR
PSC

B

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCE PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

30 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSGA GO)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 95154

Reured Mar C 50799 and UTATE TEL F FLY BEGISMAD
Desirable to have representation from SCAP accompanied
by technical adviser from Jan Ministry of Communications
who is acceptable to SCAP at World Telecommunications
Conferences of International TTO Union convening at Atlantic
City 15 May 47. If you concur, advise names and titles
of persons finally selected. Delegation should arrive Wash
about 8 May. Travel and quartering arrangements will await
further word from you.

For info of selected persons, Radio Admin Conference,
beginning 15 May will revise existing radio regulations;
plenipotentiary conference (1 Jul and running concurrently
with radio conference) will revise Madrid convention; both
expected to end latter part Aug.

Question of participation in discussions and right to
vote for this group will be matter for decision in first
plenary session conferences.

No objection SCAP representation postal congress at
Paris in May but France as organizing govt should be consulted.

R E V I S E D (30 Mar 47)

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG,
AG POSTAL BR, SIGNAL, DIPLOMATIC

85353

ROUTINE

TOO : 292057/Z

NCR : YH 62/30

Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence
per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

Wm Svc 624 10005
C-51569 20115

JLR
480

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY FORCE, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~RESTRICTED~~
ROUTINE

30 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA GO)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 95154

Reurad Mar C 50799 and UTATE TEL P FLY BEHISMAD
Desirable to have representation from SCAP accompanied
by technical adviser from Jan Ministry of Communications
who is acceptable to SCAP at World Telecommunications
Conferences of International TIO Union convening at Atlantic
City 15 May 47. If you concur, advise names and titles
of persons finally selected. Delegation should arrive Wash
about 8 May. Travel and quartering arrangements will await
further word from you.

For info of selected persons, Radio Admin Conference,
beginning 15 May will revise existing radio regulations;
plenipotentiary conference (1 Jul and running concurrently
with radio conference) will revise Madrid convention; both
expected to end latter part Aug.

Question of participation in discussions and right to
vote for this group will be matter for decision in first
plenary session conferences.

No objection SCAP representation postal congress at
Paris in May but France as organizing govt should be consulted.

REVISED (30 Mar 47)

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG,
AG POSTAL BR, SIGNAL, DIPLOMATIC

85353

ROUTINE

TOO : 292057/2
MCN : YH 62/30

Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

10-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

WAR SEC 604 RECCS
C-51569 REQUES

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

30 MAR 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPA)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 95138

Re: Command WK 94080 Mar 14 regarding Brigadier Gen A C Gorder would appreciate an early reply as to whether you desire his assignment to your theater.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, AG,
AG PERS DIV

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CRC. #127
23 DEC 53



85136

ROUTINE

~~Restricted~~

TOO: 291558 Z
MCN: YB 129/29

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

CORRECTED COPY

Secret
PRIORITY

Cinc

30 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSIA ES)
TO : CINCPAC (MACARTHUR)
NR : W 95133



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

Part 1. Be selling cotton textiles in Japan.
A. Agree pricing, selling and negotiating cotton textile contracts should be done Tokyo.
B. USOC recommends that for next 2 or 3 months they continue selling textiles Wash to take advantage of pending Govt to Govt negotiations. Also contemplate CCC indebtedness be liquidated before transferring selling operations to Tokyo.
C. USOC has offered to make avail pers for limited time in Tokyo to assist you in setting up orgs during transition period to transferring opns from Wash. Recommend 1 or 2 men be sent to Tokyo within next 60 days for developing plans for transition stage, since initial Tokyo opns would remain USOC responsibility.
D. It is anticipated that USOC withdraw from Tokyo opns as soon as SCAP has selling orgo functioning either on Govt to Govt basis or otherwise. In this connection suggest SCAP agents who would sup sales, info, prices and schedules of Japanese exports be located in major markets.

Part 2. Reopening Japan to private trade.
A. Appreciate diverse factors to be overcome but feel strongly that returning export-import trade as soon as practical to private channels under SCAP overall license and control is only solution. In view of limitations of Japanese export potential greatest possible return must be realized from exports. Import controls and foreign exchange allocation system must be geared to critical needs Jap economy and maximizing exports.

85328

PRIORITY
Secret

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No. ¹
WAR 97438-1400
(-5709) 24685
W46447 40107

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

INCOMING MESSAGE

C O R R E C T E D C O P Y

Sent
PRIORITY



FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES) IN : W 95133 30 MAR 47 CONT'D

B. WD intends to invite representatives (from US Govt agencies) who are thoroughly conversant with occupied areas trade problems to prepare plan for opening of controlled trade which plan will be discussed with you. Group will consist of 1 or 2 men each from Treas, State, Commerce, Export-Import Bank, USOC and War. In view you concurrence in our desire to return trade to normal channels as soon as possible, feel that such group can be of real assistance and recommend that they proceed to Tokyo about 1 May to discuss problems there.

C. For your info current thinking here is lack of commercial exchange rate is not bar to controlled private trade and that earliest consideration should be given to development of complete plan which would include:

- (1) Permission, within few months, for
 - (a) Transactions to be arranged by mail and
 - (b) Visits business men to arrange private importation raw materials to produce export items on short term credit basis.
- (2) Entry and restoration sv firms, viz, insurance and shipping, concurrently with entry commodity traders.
- (3) Continued exploration by US Govt agencies of raw material procurement through other Govt agencies and/or private financing.
- (4) If necessary, establishment of "quota system" for entrants by Inter-Allied Trade Board with responsibility for individual allocations remaining with country concerned.

85328

PRIORITY
Sent

-2-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a(4) AR 380-5."

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

INCOMING MESSAGE

C O R R E C T E D C O P Y

Secret
PRIORITY



FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES) NR : W 95133 30 MAR 47 CONT'D

Countries not members of this board would be required to fwd application for entrants to board for apl in accordance with criteria to be established.

(5) Import licensing system must be coordinated to gen system allocation, domestic and imported raw materials to maximize proceeds of exports. In this connection function of Boeki Cho and/or other Japanese trading agencies to be carefully defined to preclude pre-war monopolization of foreign trade.

(6) State Dept has consulted Inter-Allied Board and it will support early inauguration of controlled private trade in Japan.

Request your comments and suggestions earliest.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG, GOVT

NOTES: Duty Officer Signal Message Center states message correct as originally received.

85328

PRIORITY

Secret

-3-

TOO : 290203 Z
MCN : SA 99/29

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

W
B

INCOMING MESSAGE

JLR
WO

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

30 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (AFACC)
TO : CINCPAC
INFO : CG FFAF, CG STRATEGIC AIR COMM-BOLLING
FIELD
NR : WX 95108

Par 1. Subject is planned opnl tng of SAC VHB SQS on 30 day TDY rotation basis to your theater beginning approximately 1 May 47.

Par 2. SQ will consist of 8 B 29 and 5 C 54 acft with necessary personnel totaling 72 off and 213 EM. Theater air lift will not be required.

Par 3. Unit will be completely self sustaining for adm and acft maint and will carry tech items and spare parts necessary for 30 day maint.

Par 4. Mess, quarters and transportation will be required at base at which unit is stationed.

Par 5. Suggested plan is for unit to be attached and operated as 4th Sq of 1 of gps in your theater.

Par 6. Your approval and recommendations are requested on implementation of above plan with list of suggested bases.

SPAATZ

ACTION: G-3

INFORMATION: ~~COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF~~, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4, AG

85334

ROUTINE

TOO: 290110 Z
MCN: YB 108/29

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No. 1

WX 96054 REPEAS

CR-51600 copies

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
PRIORITY

29 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSBU)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 95116

Reurads C 50883 of 14 Mar and C 51256 of 27 Mar 1947 proposed form of budget, fiscal year 1949 data to be furnished by overseas commands will include type and amount services and supplies secured from economy of country and listing with justification or explanation of required items on requisition basis over and above quantities auth by tables of allowances and tables of organization and equip. WD plans and policies for fiscal year 1949 budgetary purposes contingent upon findings of Haislip board now in session and report of House Appropriations Committee on fiscal year 1948 WD estimates which are currently expected. Promulgation of WD budget directive under present conditions unlikely before 1 May. Estimates and representatives from overseas commands will probably be expected Washington around 1 June.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, FISCAL

ADDED DIST: G-1 (31 Mar 47)

85137

PRIORITY

TOO : 290127 Z

MCN : YC 15/29

Confidential
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE
20 AUG 75



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

C-1N-C
3

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
PRIORITY

29 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSAG)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAFIK)
NR : W 95088

Please check status of following military personnel whose parents have written to Detroit News complaining of unbearable conditions in Korea. This paper is promoting a crusade, as suggested in my communication of 8 March. It is important that no personnel investigated have grounds for asserting that they were instructed coerced or forced to deny previous statements discreditable to the Army.

Pvt Louis J Pietrzak 16204081 Company K 20th Infantry complains of cold barracks while CO sleeps in warm homes.

James Mudge, Kwangju Camp, complains of un-American treatment, poor food, over work, extension of 6 months to enlistment time as punishment for minor derelictions, poor hospitalization, threatening and disrespectful officers, lack of soap, rough treatment, 7 day hard labor for uncombed hair awarded in another company, poor mail service, no pay. Organization not given. Home in Detroit.

Don Cunningham, Camp Hillenmeyer, home address Detroit, complains of no ice cream, starvation of soldiers making it necessary to buy eggs and candy from natives, hoodwinked inspectors who are fed well when they visit organizations, lack of dessert, poor facilities of service club where they sell beer and liquor, inadequate Red Cross Hut, cold movie theatre, Post Exchange queues of 2½ hours in ankle deep mud

85203

PRIORITY

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY



FROM: WAR (WDSAG) NR: W 95088 29 MAR 47 CONTINUED

inadequate post exchange stock, inadequate clothing resulting in constantly wet feet; crowded barracks, training rain or shine, no hot showers, failure of drinking water a week running, necessity of stealing fuel with severe penalties if caught, mutiny induced by inadequate breakfast put down with loaded carbines, etc.

HODGE

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2,
AG, INSPECTOR GENERAL

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG USAFIK for action.

85203

PRIORITY

~~Confidential~~

TOO: 290010 Z
MCN: YD 46/29

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

B

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

29 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSGA FT)
TO : CINCFE
NR : WAR 95084

Reourd Mar WARX 94887 request TDY LO 404 Hq XXIV Corps
APO 235 dated 3 Mar 47 pertaining Lt Col Charles Gordon
0352747, FD, USAMGIK be extended to auth add 30 days TDY.
Further request subj orders be amended to show officers TDY
with CAD WDSS. Please advise by cable soonest.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

84972

PRIORITY

TOO: 290008 Z
MCN: YB 58/29

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspond-
ence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

EX 51330 REPLIES

JLR
VOG

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

B

INCOMING MESSAGE

C O R R E C T E D C O P Y

Confidential
PRIORITY

29 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPO)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : ~~WAR 95169~~
WAR 95169
~~WAR 33636~~
Change per radio WAR 95171

Part 1. Press representatives here have received information about alleged irregularities in I Corps. Incident supposedly involved high ranking officers receiving certain advantages from Post Exchange warehouses; local IG investigation from 13 to 15 Jan 47 resulting in alleged offenders being recommended for trial by General Courts Martial.

Part 2. No information here on which to base reply. Press representatives agree not to publish this story until facts of case are available here. Request complete factual data, including confirmation or refutation, be submitted soonest by radio to enable WD to reply to press query.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, INSPECTOR GENERAL

NOTE: This message originally received IN THE CLEAR reclassified CONFIDENTIAL by W 95140. (30 Mar 47)

NOTE: This message has been passed via courier to CG EIGHTH ARMY for action.

85037

PRIORITY
Confidential

TOO: 290005 Z

MCN: YA 71/29

"This message requires paraphrase. See para 51 d, 51 i, and 60 a, AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

EX 31171 DARGUES
C-51345 ref no

JLR
sk

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

29 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA PT)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : WAR 95028

Reurads Sep 54953 Nov CX 67171 dated Oct WARX
R4500 State Dept advises that they have been informed
unofficially that individual to serve as Dir Political
Affairs Dept Ryukyus no longer required. Please advise
whether this pos still open. State has to date been
unable to recommend to CAD any qual individual for
this asgmt. Please advise.

REVISED (31 Mar 47)

NO SIG

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF
S HOKYU, G-1, G-3, G-4, AG, COVT

64885

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

TOO : 281609 Z
MCW : YB 128/28

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

53

C-51475 REPLIES

W
3

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~
~~For Secret~~
PRIORITY

29 Mar 47



FROM : WAR (TCPLI-SP 11)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR 95074

Reurad C 51062 part 2 subject is SCAJAP liberty shipping: Proposed use of SCAJAP liberties is under discussion with the Maritime Commission.

Tentative approval is given to employ SCAJAP liberties as outlined in part 2 urad C 51062 pending final decision.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR of 9 Jul 73 NO SIG

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3
TRANSF, COMNAVFE

84914

PRIORITY
~~For Secret~~

TOO: 282209 Z
MCN: SA 13/29

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~TOP SECRET~~

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-G, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

1

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~

Top Secret
PRIORITY

29 Mar 47

DECLASSIFIED PER *JCS ltr of 9 Jul 73*



FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAFIK)
NR : WAR 95059

Reourad Nov WAR X 85883 urad Sep TFYMG 2731. Comments USAFIK requested on rate of conversion as proposed in USAMGIK's Dept of Finance Memo, subj: "Currency Conversion", dated 1 March 47, as submitted to Mil Governor.

In view of Korea's accelerated rate of inflation as well as need of WD to economize to maximum extent possible in expenditure of appropriated funds incident to preparation of new Korean currency, the WD currently views proposed rate of 100 to 1 favorably but will withhold final decision until views of USAFIK are recd and coordinated with State and Treasury Depts.

In add to recognizing that conversion in itself will accomplish nothing without an overall stabilization program that embraces aggressive and successful integration of all economic measures outlined in ourad, WD appreciates absolute need for amending proposed printing order contained in urad. It is also believed that since such fiscal control measures as blocking, taxation and possibly capital levy will not produce maximum results in Korea since major portion of all property is vested, it is believed that every effort must be made by all US agencies concerned to assure Korea of an efficiently operating supply program, stabilized wage and price scale,

84978

PRIORITY
Top Secret

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

~~TOP SECRET~~

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

INDEXED BY MacARTHUR ARCHIVES

WAR SVC 6121 REPORT
COPY No. XCG 981
1
W 95190 REFFERS

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

~~Top Secret~~
PRIORITY



FROM: WAR NR: WAR 95059 DATED 29 MAR 47 CONT'D

increased indigenous industrial production, increased governmental revenues (both from monopolies and taxes) and drastic governmental economies (primarily reduced govt pay rolls), all to be in effect and operating at least 60 days prior to date of conversion.

Hodge agrees to proposed 100 to 1 rate unless cogent reasons currently unknown to him are advanced by USAFIK. Hodge ETA Korea 5 April. Nothing further.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF,
DC OF S KORYU, FISCAL

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG USAFIK for action.

84978

~~Top Secret~~
PRIORITY

TOO: 282027 Z
MCN: YB 8/29

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

28 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (JAGQ)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG MARBO)
NR : W 94958

Record trial James H Davis legally sufficient.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG,
AG PERS DIV, AG ENL BR, JUDGE ADVOCATE

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG MARBO for Action.



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

84474

ROUTINE

TOO: 272007 Z
MCN: YA 57/28

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspond-
ence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

W

B

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

28 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA FT)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 95004

Reurads Mar ZK 40096, Mar ZK 40028, Aug CX 64489, Oct
CX 66176, ourads Oct W 82631, Mar W 31443.

JCS advises Chang Kee Young cleared for travel Japan
and Korea as Dr Syngman Rhee's Secy is same individual denied
clearance in Oct 46 for security reasons. Advise soonest if
clearance given urad Mar ZK 40028 still desired in view of
this fact.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S, ---
KORYU, G-2, AG, GOVT

84583

ROUTINE

T00: 280104 Z
MCN: YB 78/28

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspond-
ence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE
20 AUG 75

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

CINC

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

28 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (PMGPR)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : WAR 94993

Reread WAR 94887 subject is Lt Col Charles Gordon information just received from Mr Emory J Woodall formerly Lt Col and General Counsel for Military Govt of Korea who is now employed with Federal Power Commission indicates Col Charles Gordon was associated with Col Edward J Murray in taking of inventory of large number of diamonds discovered in Korea determined by Military Govt to have been looted from all over Southeastern Asia. Woodall states "No inventory was taken until about 15 Feb 46 and it was not difficult for anyone with access to the stock of diamonds to steal them. Charles Gordon was appointed officer in charge of diamonds which were shoveled into a vault".

Requested investigation of Gordon should cover possibility of his involvement in activities of Col Murray and possibility that Gordon acting alone or with Murray may have been involved in thefts from this stock of jewels. Request report as soon as possible.

Request favorable consideration of expected cable from CAD requesting extending Gordon's TDY stateside by 30 days.

BRYAN



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF 20 AUG 75

64575

PRIORITY

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-45710-1 GPO

COPY No. 274-53-1
CX-51380 REPLIES
C-51295 REPLIES

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

CINC

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

28 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (PM3PR)
TO : CINCPA
NR : WAR 94993

Reread WAR 94887 subject is Lt Col Charles Gordon information just received from Mr Emory J Woodall formerly Lt Col and General Counsel for Military Govt of Korea who is now employed with Federal Power Commission indicates Col Charles Gordon was associated with Col Edward J Murray in taking of inventory of large number of diamonds discovered in Korea determined by Military Govt to have been looted from all over Southeastern Asia. Woodall states "No inventory was taken until about 15 Feb 46 and it was not difficult for anyone with access to the stock of diamonds to steal them. Charles Gordon was appointed officer in charge of diamonds which were shoveled into a vault".

Requested investigation of Gordon should cover possibility of his involvement in activities of Col Murray and possibility that Gordon acting alone or with Murray may have been involved in thefts from this stock of jewels. Request report as soon as possible.

Request favorable consideration of expected cable from CAD requesting extending Gordon's TDY stateside by 30 days.

BRYAN



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

64575

PRIORITY

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No. W 96887 REFERS
2744 53-10
CX-51320 REPLIES
C-51295 REFERS

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
PRIORITY

FROM: WAR (PMGPR) NR: WAR 94993 28 MAR 47 CON'T

R E V I S E D (28 Mar 47)

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG XXIV CORPS for action and to CG EIGHTH
ARMY for info.

ADDED DIST: PROVOST MARSHAL (31 Mar 47)

84575

PRIORITY

T00: 272255 Z
MCN: YD 11/28

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence
per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

DECLASSIFIED BY: [REDACTED] LIA US
20 AUG 78



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

C in C
B

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

28 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSKA 30)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 94947

Reurad March C 50511 State advises as fol:

"Apostolic delegate in Wash is not recognized by this Govt as diplomatic representative. State believes that since Apostolic delegate in Tokyo has not been accredited to SCAP as diplomatic representative, his status should be considered that of the head of religious organization and should receive same privileges as representatives of other religious organizations now living in Japan.

With reference to Apostolic delegates claim that he was not applying for privileges of purchasing essential supplies from US Army agencies as representative of religious organization, but as Apostolic delegate, State recd ltr dtd 15 Nov 45 from Apostolic delegate in Wash which states 'I am, in consequence, instructed by the acting Secy of State and his Holiness to bring to the attn of the US Govt that the Apostolic delegate in Japan is representative of the Holy Father for the Bishops and Clergy of the country, and for the establishment and development of religious works. As such, he has no diplomatic standing with the Govt, nor is he accredited to the Govt. His strictly religious mission makes it extremely important that he be allowed to remain and to establish his residence in Tokyo where he can carry on his activities as he did prior to war.' Nothing further."

NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG 75

24618

ROUTINE
~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."
(1)



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCE~~ PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Leath
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (WDSCA GO) NR : W 94947 28 MAR 47 CONT'D

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: Duty Officer Signal Message Center states this message
delayed due to service.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



84618

ROUTINE

TOO : 271900 Z
MCN : YC 25/28

Leath
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ corres-
pondence per para 51 1 and 60 a AR 380-5."

(2)

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

W
B

INCOMING MESSAGE

CORRECTED COPY

ROUTINE

28 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGSP)

TO : CINCPAC

INFO : CG PHILCOM

NR : WX 94927

Reurad CX 51090 grand total Staffs and Services
part 1 curad WX 94091 correct at 1298. CML Det correct to
read 13. Vet FI (food inspection) was transmitted as 5.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: G-3, ENGINEER

NOTE: Corrected copy received in AG R/C 291100 I.

ADDED DIST: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG,
SIGNAL, ORDNANCE, QUARTERMASTER, CHEMICAL,
PROVOST MARSHAL, SURGEON, FISCAL, TRANSP, JPO
FEAF (31 Mar 47)



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE
20 AUG. 75

84445

ROUTINE

TOO : 271605 Z

MCN : YB 41/27

CORRECTED COPY

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

28 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPO)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG XXIV CORPS)
NR : W 94919

For your info Gen Hodge plans to leave Fairfield for Hickam night of Mar 31 via Bataan. Exact time of departure and schedule for Pacific trip will be forwarded from Fairfield.

NO SIG

ACTION: VISITORS BUREAU

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S KORYU,
G-1, G-3, G-4, AG, AG PERS DIV, AG OFF RR, SIGNAL

NOTES: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG XXIV CORPS for action.



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

84380

ROUTINE

TOO : 271411 Z
MCN : YB 94/27

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
ROUTINE

28 March 1946

FROM : WASHINGTON
TO : CINCAFPAC
NR : W 82130



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Para 1. The following received from the State, War and Navy Departments with reference to CA 53549 and CA 56806 is furnished for your guidance:

Para 2. "Request for reopening of Tokyo Branch, The National City Bank, New York, approved, subject to the following conditions, provided military necessity requires such reopening

a. That National City Bank Branch not be permitted at present to engage in any ordinary commercial banking activities including provision for export-import banking facilities, acceptance of dollar deposits from recipients of dollar remittances, receiving funds of nationals of Allied Countries which were on deposit with the bank on 7 December 1940-1, or representing nations of allied and neutral countries for purpose on recovery of their pre-war assets, but be used solely for services related to your occupation needs, specifically including:

(1) General depository of public moneys of United States including official and quasi-officials funds of US Armed Forces. Central disbursing officer could keep main balance in American Branch Bank and deposit monthly payroll requirements throughout Japan via Bank of Japan Branches thus utilizing nation wide banking facilities but with minimum balances in Japanese banks.

(2) Bank of deposit for members of US Armed Forces for accumulation in dollars of pay and allowances found excess to their local needs. Such deposits would be permitted in US dollars only. Withdrawals from such deposit accounts would be limited to:

(a) Transfers to the credit of other such dollar accounts, and

(b) drawings against such accounts either for deposit in dollars or for encashment in yen with Army

85541

REF 94501 Refers
= 48651 REFERS
= 44708 REFERS
W-58433 Refers
C-59409 Refers
W-82460 Refers
W-83554 Refers
COPY NO
ROUTINE
THE MAKING OF AN ~~EXCERPT~~ THIS MESSAGE IS FORBIDDEN
-1-
C-66262 Refers

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
ROUTINE
INCOMING MESSAGE



WASHINGTON RADIO NR W 82130 CONT'D 28 MARCH 1946

or Navy disbursing officers in the theater.

(Also in order to preserve implementation of Foreign Exchange Control in Pacific Area, reconversions and transfers from Japanese yen into US dollars and /or other currencies would be effected by authorized personnel only through RA and Navy channels. Yen earnings accrued by above-mentioned branch from service charges or other sources would be blocked in same manner as other foreign exchange assets accruing in Japan to National City Bank and would be SUBUFSKXMG future determination as to reparations on same basis as yen accruals of such other American business concerns as may be authorized to begin or resume activities in Japan).

(3) Depository for yen representing the proceeds of remittances of:

- (a) An official nature such as those of US commercial company and similar US government agencies; and
- (b) Eleemosynary funds such as those of American Council of Churches.

(4) Depository for proceeds realized from local sales of civilian supplies introduced under US military authority into Japan.

(5) Safekeeping services.

(b) That authority for re-opening of Tokyo Branch of National City Bank is with provisions that other American Banks or banks prepared to operate in Japan under same conditions as those prescribed for National City Bank would also be authorized to open or re-open branches in Japan.

(c) That banks of other allied nations also would be permitted as a matter of military necessity to open or re-open branches in Japan under above-indicated conditions applicable to American Branch Banks in order to render similar services to respective elements of your forces.

85541

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

COPY NO

INCOMING MESSAGE



~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
ROUTINE

WASHINGTON RADIO NR W 82130 CONT'D

28 MARCH 1946

Para 2. Public announcement of the conditions under which the Tokyo Branch of the National City Bank is being permitted to reopen will be made by the US Government. US Government will also inform the Far Eastern Commission of the terms upon which a branch or branches of American banks including Tokyo Branch of National City Bank is being reopened and upon which banks of other allied nations will be permitted to open or reopen branches in Japan.

Para 3. For your information, the Treasury Dept, upon establishment or re-establishment of an American Banking Institution in Japan, such as the Tokyo Branch of the National City Bank, will designate such banking institution as a general depository of public moneys of the US; The State Dept is handling arrangements for issuing passports and effecting other necessary coordination with National City Bank relative to prompt departure for Tokyo of personnel, necessary equipment and material.

Para 4. Press release to follow shortly. Until receipt of same do not release the contents of the above cable to the press. This action necessary to permit State Dept to give prior notice to Allied Governments in accordance with normal diplomatic procedure."

NO SIG

ACTION: ECONOMIC & SCIENT SEC ✓

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, AG,
FISCAL DIRECTOR, C GOVT SEC

NOTE: Handling and transmission of the literal plain text of this msg as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the WD in accordance with para 44g and 53a (3) (Changes No. 3) of AR 380-5, 15 March 1944.

NOTE: Service will be requested for underscored if desired.

85541

T00 : 262155 ?

MCN : SC 91/27

ROUTINE
~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

-3-

COPY NO

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

27 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAMGIK FOR INFO)
NR : W 94899

Re advance copy proposed press release on Dec 46 summation US Mil Govt activities in Korea no 15. Proposed press release and Dec summation (para 5 page 27) states 1946 rice crop in South Korea 2,105,748 metric tons or 82% of war time average yield. Request clarification of fol:

A. Does 82% comparison with wartime average refer to yield per hectare or to total production? Data previously recd here indicated 1946 rice crop of 1,837,000 metric tons representing 88% of 1940-44 average production of 2,091,000 metric tons. Have these data been revised or is comparison in summation on different basis?

B. Does 2,105,748 metric tons represent latest revised estimates for 1946 rice crop and should it be adopted for official use here?

2. Request revision of statement in question in light of your answers to questions raised in para 1 A and B above.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

ACTION: STAT & RPTS

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S
KORYU, AG, PUBLIC RELATIONS

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG. USAMGIK for Info. (29 Mar 47)

84168

PRIORITY

TOO: 270014 Z

MCN: YB 75/27

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

W-3568 volume
WAR-908 33-
C-51412 Replie



Cinc
B

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

27 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPA)
TO : CINCFE
NR : WAR 94894

Reurad CX 50703 reconsideration of your recommendation for retention of "Request" restriction for parcel post to Japan and Korea requested in view of following factors:

1. All other overseas commands have recommended elimination of this restriction.
2. Strong pressure from public and Congressional sources being exerted on War Dept to eliminate "Request" requirement because of discriminatory effect on military personnel considering that gift parcels may be mailed to Nationals of foreign countries through International mails without request from addressee.
3. If retained for Japan and Korea only, such action would undoubtedly adversely affect troop morale there and result in cries of discrimination by personnel affected and their families and friends.
4. Although exception of Japan and Korea can be administratively arranged with the Post Office Dept, it is highly questionable how effective such control would prove to be since its application and execution would depend on individual cooperation and alertness of the many thousands of Post Office employees who would be required to refer to a list of restricted APOs to determine whether or not a written request was required.

84085

ROUTINE
~~Secret~~

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

1
COPY No.

C-51589 REPLIES
C-51375 REFERS

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
phs

INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (WDGPA) NR : WAR 94894 27 Mar 47 CONT'D

Your concurrence in elimination of "Request" restriction for Japan and Korea desired if at all possible. Advise soonest.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4,
AG, AG POSTAL BR

84085

ROUTINE
~~Secret~~

TOO: 270009 Z
MCN: YB 69/27

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

B

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

CINC

27 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (PMGPR)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR 94887

Following anonymous letter placed on desk of Lt Gen Hodge "Washington DC, March 28, 1947, memo to Lieut Gen Hodge:

Information has been gained that Colonel Gordon, Finance Officer, Military Government, Seoul, Korea was the recipient of 2 handfuls of uncut diamonds.

General, as a former Army officer, I am pledged to withhold the source of my information, but I have such confidence in my source that I am passing this information to the General as only 2 persons in this country know about this insofar as this writer knows.

If the above Finance Officer's past record, and associations, was checked as the FBI would do, it might be worth while.

This probably is not connected with the Colonel Murray arrest."

The Colonel Gordon referred to is apparently Lt Col Charles Gordon, O-352747 FD whose station is in Seoul, Korea but who is now at Pentagon attending conference. Gordon informed that serious allegation made against him and was requested to submit to polygraph examination which he has twice refused to do. Gordon not informed of nature of allegation. Request investigation Gordon's activities, contacts, and associates. Investigation initiated here to determine writer of anonymous letter and financial status and background of subject. General Hodge personally interested in this case.



BRYAN

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

84036

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

W 96532 REFERS
TFYMP 515 REFERS
2YMP 489 REFERS
WAR-95094 REFERS
C. 51264 REFERS
WAR-94993 REFERS

STFY-523-44

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
ef

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY



FROM : WAR (PMGPR) NR : WAR 94887 27 Mar 47 CONT'D

REVISED: (28 Mar 47)

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG USAFIK for Action.

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG EIGHTH ARMY for info. (28 Mar 47)

ADDED DIST: PROVOST MARSHAL (31 Mar 47)

84736

PRIORITY
~~Confidential~~
-2-

TOO : 262237 Z
MCN : YC 33/27

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspond-
ence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
RDB

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

27 Mar 47

CINC

FROM : WAR (WDSKA GOHPE)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 94840

Reurad Feb C 50219 State Dept concurs jamming not advisable. Inquires whether in your opinion effect of Soviet broadcasts might be combatted by reception in Japan of programs in Japanese language originating in US and specifically designed for this purpose and if so whether you would recommend such program.

Similar problem encountered recently in Germany where US Economic Policy was being sharply criticized in German newspapers and periodicals under Soviet control. Attacks based on distortion OXFACT TR invention. Policy guidance was furn Germany stating "(A) Most important charges of Soviet controlled media should be summarized briefly, but only as point of departure for positive statement of US pos on issues involved. Our output should be sober, factual and to point. In order to avoid defensive attitude we should not be argumentative, nor go into details of Soviet charges. (B) These discussions should be given prominent place in all avail media. We may refer to service which originated them although we need not cite specific statements made on specific dates. (C) It should be made clear throughout campaign that we consider it necessary to supply public with facts, in order to enable Germans to judge for themselves. (D) There should be no reference to Soviet sponsored campaign as whole nor should motives of Soviet criticism be discussed. We should not take issue with official Soviet statements."

Germany has advised that program of implementation of guidance stated above has been "Successful."

83880

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE
20 AUG. 75



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

1
- COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

C. 52197 REPLIES
C-31464 REPLIES

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
PDS

INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Secret
PRIORITY



FROM : WAR (WDSCA GOHPE), NR : W 94840, 27 Mar 47 CONT'D

Are such counter measures considered appropriate by you in this circumstance? If so do you wish guidance formulated here?

NO SIG

ACTION: G-2

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG,
DIPLOMATIC

83880

PRIORITY
Secret

TOO: 261552 Z
MCN: YA 116/26

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

27 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPO)

TO : ACC BULGARIA, HUNGARY, RUMANIA, CG USA FORCES IN
MEDITERRANEAN, CG USA FORCES IN ETO, CG US FORCES
VIENNA, CINCPAC, CG HANKING HQ COMMAND

NR : WX 94848

Senator Wiley has requested "Statistical compilation of the number of cases in which harm has been done or which has befallen American citizens private or public employees (military and civilian) in Russia and in Russian dominated territories since the end of the war. By harm which may have been done or which may have befallen these persons I mean 'accidents' reported, 'accidental deaths', any suspicious deaths from so-called 'natural' causes, or similar occurrences in this category." Request info on which to base reply to Senator.

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. ~~112~~ SIG
23 DEC. 53



ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
AG PERS DIV, AG ENL BR

83955

ROUTINE

T00: 261652 Z
MON: YC 5/27

Restricted

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

C-51646
WX 9536 REFERS

JPM

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

line

~~Restituted~~
ROUTINE

26 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPO) (EMBASSY LIAISON OFFICER UNDERWOOD)
TO : PEIPING HQ COMD (FOR TIMBERMAN)
INFO : AAG NANKING (PASS FOR INFO TO MA NANKING), CINCPAC
NR : UX 94794

The President has directed establishment of Embassy Executive office in China. Text of directive follows:

"In order to insure complete and consistent implementation of our policy toward China, I authorize the Ambassador to China to exercise overall supervision and coordination of basic policies governing all Official American activities in China, including political, military and economic. To assist in discharging this responsibility with respect to military activities, the Embassy is authorized to establish a small executive office, consisting of Embassy Army, and Navy personnel. The Establishment of this Executive office will in no way interfere with the normal functioning of the Embassy. The War and Navy Depts are authorized to detail appropriate personnel to serve in this office.

In the event that major differences arise over policy matters within China, the Ambassador will submit the necessary reports and recommendations to the State Dept for resolution among depts concerned."

Army element of Embassy Executive Officer should be established according to instructions issued in part 2 of WAR 93789 of 11 Mar 47.

83820

ROUTINE

~~Restituted~~

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-



INCOMING MESSAGE



~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR (WDGPO) (EMBASSY LIAISON OFFICER UNDERWOOD)
NH : WAR X 94794, 26 MAR 47

General Timberman is hereby assigned as the Army Representative in the Executive Office of the Embassy. Personnel authorization voucher is being forwarded.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3,
AG, DIPLOMATIC

83820

ROUTINE

TOO : 260013 Z

MCN : YH 30/26

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

W/B

INCOMING MESSAGE

RLJ
dlb

~~TOP SECRET~~

Top Secret
ROUTINE

26 Mar 47



FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGID)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG MARBO)
NR : WX 94775 (WEDWORSIT)

DECLASSIFIED PER *results of 9 Jul 73*

ZI Armies notified direct. Reports (Bulgaria) indicate possible Soviet troop withdrawals.

Comment: Information insufficient estimate reduction. Soviet forces Bulgaria estimated 140,000.

Austria: 11 March WEDWORSIT reporting reduction Soviet forces Bulgaria erroneous. For Bulgaria read Austria. Recent reliable reports show further reduction Austria from 45,000 to 40,000 and in Hungary from 55,000 to 40,000.

Comment: New strength estimates believed correct and consistent indicated Soviet police for units in Austria and Hungary concerning unit to reductions, deactivations and transfers.

Belgium: SPAAK formed Socialist Catholic Govt 19 March.

Comment: Replacing weak coalition government and excluding Communists and rightists, new government expected follow middle road policies.

China: Now appears Nationalist lost 5 instead 7 divisions in Shantung fighting February, March.

Comment: Communists gained considerable equipment but subsequent Nationalist situation improved slightly.

Nationalist troops have occupied Yenai Communist capital.

Comment: Victory principally psychological due reported almost complete earlier evacuation.

Philippines: Agreements on bases and military assistance

83747

ROUTINE

Top Secret

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-45710-1 GPO

COPY No.

1

C-51303 *referred*

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~

Top Secret
ROUTINE



WASHINGTON MSG NBR WA 94775 DTD 26 MARCH 47 CONTINUED:

signed with United States.

Comment: Main ground and air bases in Clark Field, Fort Stotsenburg area. Military assistance limited to advisory group aid, surplus property and other funds or supplies as Congress shall authorize specifically.

British: Government opposes heavy laborite pressure reduction armed forces to relieve man power shortage. Alexander informed Commons 20 March troops would depart Greece before March 48 but complete withdrawal from India impossible until power transferred Indian hands. Stressed necessity maintaining forces Palestine, Middle East, Germany, Japan, Malaya, Hongkong.

Comment: While future remains uncertain Alexander states armed force reduction impossible. He refused reveal details British defense arrangements. Continued pressure armed force reduction inevitable.

Coal situation remains extremely serious. Drastic Governmental action acquire reserve stocks anticipated. Cabinet has recommended ascertaining possibility United States increasing coal exports to Europe.

Comment: Britain possibly attempting learn quantity coal America willing export Britain. To conserve dollar credits British Treasury desires German and not American coal. Foreign Office due probable French repercussions objects importing German coal.

Paraguay: Rebels apparently control area north of Feldernales. Morinigo declared state of war 18 March.

Comment: Still practically no fighting. Peaceful solution may be possible if Morinigo resigns.

83747

ROUTINE

NO SIG

Top Secret
-2-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~TOP SECRET~~

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR ON
20 AUG. 75

~~TOP SECRET~~
Top Secret
ROUTINE

WASHINGTON MSG NBR WK 94775 DTD 26 MARCH 47 CONTINUED:

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3,
DIPLOMATIC, JFO

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG MARBO for info.

83747

ROUTINE

TOO: 252120 Z

MCN: YD 22/26

Top Secret

-3-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~TOP SECRET~~

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-58710-1 492

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS. ~~U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
rbs

INCOMING MESSAGE

W
3

Restricted
ROUTINE

26 Mar 47

FROM : WAR
TO : CINCPAC
NR : WAR 94765



DECLASSIFIED PER DA ~~CRC 3722~~
23 DEC 53

Reumsg C 50799 Mar 12 have been advised that State Dept is transmitting message to POLAD Tokyo and SCAP recommending that a Japanese representative fr Japanese Ministry of Communications and an American civilian from SCAP serve as observers at International Telecommunications Conference, Atlantic City. United States Military representation will be provided by WD.

In this connection consider highly desirable that Maj Earl J Holliman be asgd as member WD delegation in order that FEC interests will be adequately taken care of. In view of long total O/S Svc of Maj Holliman since 1941 and fact that work in connection with conferences will extend over period of year or more, request your concurrence in returning him to ZI on RCS. Arrangement for travel and quartering delegates will be made after names of delegates are received by State Dept. If you concur request orders be issued assigning him to OCSIGO Wash DC.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, AG PERS DIV, AG OFF BR, SIGNAL, CIV COMM, DIPLOMATIC

83383

ROUTINE

T00: 251941 Z
MCN: SA 173/25

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

C-51569 REPLICATED

CINC
 JLR
 rhs
B

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
 ROUTINE

26 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPA)
 TO : CINCPAC
 NR : W 94662

Reurad C 50596 dtd 5 Mar 1947. This radio in 3 parts.
 Part 1. Following are our present estimates of specialists in MOS outlined in urad C 69182 dtd 17 Jan 47 earmarked for you. Read in 6 columns:

SSN	Mar Shpmt	Apr shpmt	May Shpmt	Jun Shpmt	Total
004	0	7	7	8	22
013	16	24	30	30	100
030	1	9	0	0	10
039	0	5	6	5	16
042	2	0	0	1	3
043	6	3	1	1	11
045	17	4	0	0	21
067	6	0	0	0	6
070	27	0	1	3	31
076	0	7	7	1	15
080	13	0	3	3	19
095	0	7	61	56	124
097	4	19	48	14	85
104	0	10	0	0	10
107	0	20	6	11	37
114	33	24	28	47	132
115	1	11	8	6	25
120	0	0	1	1	2
149	1	0	0	0	1
164	17	0	5	5	27
166	6	10	8	29	53



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CRC #127
 23 DEC 53

83427

ROUTINE
~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

JLR
r:hs



INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR ON
20 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR (WDGPA) NR:WAR 94662 26 Mar 47 CONT'D

SSN	Mar Shpmt	Apr Shpmt	May Shpmt	Jun Shpmt	Total
137	0	2	0	1	3
196	1	0	0	0	1
202	3	0	0	0	3
204	31	11	0	0	42
230	0	27	13	4	44
234	15	0	0	0	15
239	0	2	3	26	31
240	11	13	2	2	29
243	0	12	4	3	19
256	13	11	19	19	62
261	1	0	0	0	1
264	1	6	0	2	9
275	2	0	0	0	2
348	105	81	61	17	264
365	3	0	0	0	3
381	0	4	10	6	20
400	45	0	0	0	45
405	2	4	0	0	6
409	11	13	20	20	64
477	7	1	8	8	24
478	4	0	2	2	8
514	2	0	0	0	2
542	5	1	0	0	6
581	1	0	0	0	1
622	2	13	0	0	15
624	2	0	0	0	2
634	1	0	0	0	1
648	4	3	12	36	55
659	9	0	0	0	9
805	5	6	61	15	87
821	1	2	0	0	3

83427

ROUTINE

Restricted
 "Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

JLR
rbs

INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Restricted
ROUTINE



FROM : WAR (WDGPA) NR : WAR 94662 26 Mar 47 CONT'D

SSN	Mar Shpmt	Apr Shpmt	May Shpmt	Jun Shpmt	Total
825	2	0	0	0	2
858	0	4	1	1	6
859	2	1	0	0	3
861	11	6	10	10	37
899	1	2	0	0	3
912	12	14	11	11	48
913	21	24	16	16	77
914	12	3	3	3	21
918	0	0	4	4	8
919	4	0	0	0	4
922	15	14	7	3	39
926	14	8	6	6	34
945	4	3	5	5	17
952	0	1	5	3	9
965	187	21	140	74	422
966	1	22	4	6	33
979	1	0	0	0	1
Total	724	495	647	524	2390

Part 2. Estimated here that you will receive following Service School Specialists which are not in read C 69182:

014	6	0	2	0	8
035	0	4	0	0	4
048	0	3	1	0	4
064	4	0	0	0	4

83427

ROUTINE

Restricted
 "Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

JLR
1953

INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Restricted
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (WDGPA) NR : WAR 94562 26 Mar 47 CONT'D

SSN	Mar Shpmt	Apr Shpmt	May Shpmt	Jun Shpmt	Total
078	10	1	1	0	12
081	7	0	0	0	7
111	0	16	1	0	17
112D	0	2	0	0	2
112S	0	1	0	0	1
141	0	0	2	0	2
152	0	0	1	0	1
181	0	1	0	0	1
208	0	1	0	0	1
227	0	0	0	1	1
236	0	3	0	0	3
319	3	0	1	0	4
322	0	2	0	0	2
333	0	11	0	0	11
359 DR	4	2	0	0	6
413	0	0	1	0	1
657	0	0	2	0	2
677	0	0	1	0	1
727	0	1	0	0	1
740	1	5	0	0	6
766	0	0	1	3	4
903	0	10	9	0	19
934	2	4	1	0	7
7060	0	3	0	0	3
7070	0	1	0	0	1
7345	0	2	0	0	2
7502	0	0	1	0	1
7521	2	0	1	0	26

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



83427

ROUTINE

Restricted

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-4-

CINC

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

E-X-T-R-A-C-T C-O-P-Y
CORRECTED COPY

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR O6
 20 AUG. 75

Restricted
 ROUTINE

26 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPA)
 TO : CINCPAC
 NR : W 94662



Page 5:	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Total
SSN	Shpmt	Shpmt	Shpmt	Shpmt	
7522	0	10	3	0	13
7566	0	2	0	0	2
7590	0	1	0	0	1
7601	0	4	0	0	4
7610	3	8	0	0	11
7657	0	1	0	0	1
7844	3	6	0	0	9
7861	0	1	0	0	1
7931	0	1	0	0	1
7979	1	0	0	0	1
72736	0	2	0	0	2
Total	46	132	29	4	211

Part 3. These estimates for personnel in Service Schools only. Impossible to predict by MOS number already trained who will enlist for your theater.

83427

ROUTINE
Restricted

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY FOR ~~PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



E-X-T-R-A-C-T C-O-P-Y
CORRECTED COPY

Restricted
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR O6
20 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR (WDGPA) NR : WAR 94662 26 MAR 47 CONTINUED :

R E V I S E D (27 Mar 47)

ACTION: G-3

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4,
AG, AG PERS DIV, AG ENL BR, AG OPNS DIV, TRANSP

NOTE: Duty Officer Signal Message Center states this message
correct as originally received. (281730 I)

83427

ROUTINE

TOO: 241906 Z
MCN: YD 29/25

Restricted

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ corre-
spondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS. ~~U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLW
dld

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
ROUTINE

26 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGSP/D 5)

TO : CINCPAC, CG FEAF, CG XXIV CORPS, CG ARMADGRP NANKING, CO
AIR MATERIAL COMMAND WRIGHT FLD, CO AAF PACIFIC (HICKAM),
CO SHANGHAI DETCO

NR : WX 94782

Reurad CX 51015 on Chinese AF 8 1/3 Grp Program. Assump-
tion part 5 B above cited radio correct. Contracts for sales
resulting from declarations in 2I and Territory of Hawaii under
jurisdiction of Field Commissioner for military programs, Wash,
DC. Currently other foreign programs have higher priority than
Chinese AF Program. Therefore, no declarations will be made on
stocks held in the Territory of Hawaii including engine overhaul
plant referred to in Foreign Liquidation Commissioner message
7259 Mar 14. This info applicable to last sentence part 2 B
urad CX 51015.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2
G-3

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG PHILRYCOM and CG FEAMCOM for Info.
(28 Mar 47)

NOTE: FLC 7259 is not of record in this Hq.

83725

ROUTINE

TOO: 252226/Z
MCN: YH 27/26

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per
para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No. 1

WAR 9678 REFEES
C-51796 REFEES



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

JLR
WO

~~SECRET~~
ROUTINE

26 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGSP/D)
TO : CINCPAC
INFO : CG AGFPAC
NR : WX 94767

Subj is shipment of surplus property from Hawaiian area to Korea. Reference urads CX 68464 dtd 23 Dec 46 and CX 68709 dtd 2 Jan 47 and ourad WX 88549 dtd 27 Dec 46. In order to bring WD up to date, request info of status of detailed plan cited ourad above.

LUTES

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S
KORYU, AG

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG USAFIK for Info. (28 Mar 47)

83382

~~SECRET~~
ROUTINE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

T00: 251959 Z
MCN: YB 142/25

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No. 1

CV 51526 REPLIES
C-51268

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

26 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (FINEF)
TO : CINCPAC (FOR FIS DIR)
NR : WAR 94766

Reurad WAR 81333 and urad C 59433 WD has recd from Canadian Embassy Washington schedule of 133 Japanese repatriates from Canada together with check for US dollars \$16,361.34 representing aggregate amt to be remitted to Japanese personnel previously repatriated to Japan. Schedule in duplicate fwd registered air mail in accordance procedure WAR 8133 SCAP will instruct Bank of Japan to make out payments in yen at mil rate of conversion. It is essential report in triplicate of outpayments by Bank of Japan be provided this office.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, AG, FISCAL

83384

ROUTINE
~~Confidential~~

TOO : 251958/2
MCN : YB 139/25

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
PRIORITY

26 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (PRD)
TO : CINCPAC (FOR PRO)
NR : W 94752

See your C 68388 State Dept report they in receipt of following cable.

"Tokyo Correspondents Club requests delay in expulsion of David Conde an American who is denied accreditation this month after being in Japan 9 months as a journalist. We request your delay until a hearing is held here on State Dept charges. Appeal lodged in Tokyo with Adjutant General and Ambassador Atcheson. Appeal signed by Tim Lambert AI and Burton C Gane NY Times as Club Officers. Please delay expulsion, grant hearing or withdraw charges David Conde."

Conde was refused accredited status rear C 68388 of Dec representing Reuters. Will you inform details present situation also security basis for objection in order we may coordinate with State Dept and handle Stateside situation.

R E V I S E D (26 Mar 47)

PARKS

ACTION: G-1

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2,
AG, PUBLIC RELATIONS

ADDED DIST: DIPLOMATIC

83337

PRIORITY

TOO: 251825 2

MCF: YB 131/25

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

URGENT
URGENT

26 Mar 47

FROM : WAR
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG PHILRYCOM FOR INFO)
NR : WX 94737

Determination of WD policy on continued assistance to the Philippines expected momentarily. You will be advised immediately. Pending determination, you will defer submission of requisitions described in your CX 50844.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: ✓ COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, AG, QUARTERMASTER, JPO

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for re-dispatch to CG PHILRYCOM for info.



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

83358

URGENT

TOO: 251617 Z
MON: SA 147/25

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

URGENT

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
ROUTINE

26 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDCSA)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 94735

To ourads W 93083, 1 Mar and W 92646, 22 Feb awaiting reply.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-2

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
FISCAL, CIV PERS



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
28 AUG. 75

83356

ROUTINE
Confidential

T00: 251504 Z
MCN: YB 98/26

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

C-51277 *negatives*

712
712
B

INCOMING MESSAGE

LINE

C. Phillips
ROUTINE

25 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA FT)
 TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG PHILRYDOM AND CG USAPIK FOR INFO),
 CG MTC, CG ITO
 INFO : COMJUS BERLIN, USPA VIENNA
 NR : VK 9493

In order to provide information for House Investigating Committee a factual answer must be obtained to the following: How many Nil pers have been decommissioned within theater as of 31 Mar 47 into civilian jobs in Nil Govt? From what rank were they decommissioned, and what is their civilian grade as of 31 Mar 47? Request this info be shown down through and inclusive of Pvts, as follow:

<u>Number and Grade from which Decommissioned.</u>		<u>Civilian Grade as of 31 Mar 47.</u>
General Officers	Colonels	
1		CAP-15
1		P-8
	8	P-8
	3	CAP-16
	2	P-7
	3	CAP-14



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF 20 AUG 75

Do not consider pers who terminated their civilian employment after 31 Mar 47. Request this info not later than 23 Apr 47 or an interim reply as to when it may be expected. Reports Control Symbol WDSCA-(OP)-13. Nothing further.

EO SIG

62983

ROUTINE
C. Phillips

*Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

C-5203

INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 04
20 AUG. 75

Confidential
ROUTINE

FROM : WAF (WOSCA PT) NR : WZ 94693 25 Mar 47 CONF'D

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S
KORYU, AG, AG STRENGTH ACCTG BR, GOVT, CIV PERS

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG USAFIK, CG PHILRYCOM for info.

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG MAREO for Info. (26 Mar 47)

82980

ROUTINE

Confidential

FOO: 250014 Z
MCW: YB 52/25

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspond-
ence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~
Top Secret
PRIORITY

25 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGSP/D3)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS FOR INFO TO CG PHILRYCOM)
NR : W 94679



Reurad CX 51026 dated 20 Mar. No additional specific details desired by War Dept; however, it is reiterated that it is necessary that representatives requested in WX 93731 dated 11 Mar have all available information including dates of planned withdrawals of troops and equipment from Philippines and planned methods of accomplishing supply plan for withdrawal. Request your representatives bring data prescribed by Part 2 WX 94091 unless such data can be dispatched to reach War Dept prior to arrival of representatives. This should not be construed to delay departure of representatives.

DECLASSIFIED PER *Test of 9 Jul 73*

NO SIG

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-3

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG PHILRYCOM for information.

82897

PRIORITY

TOO: 242207 Z
MCN: YB 26/25

~~Top Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per paras 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~TOP SECRET~~

3

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~US ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
ef

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

25 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGSP/D 5)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAMGIK ATTN MR ANDERSON NEB
FOR INFO) (PASS TO CG EIGHTH ARMY FOR INFO)
INFO : CG SFPE
NR : WARX 94653

Reurad CX 50423, 26 February 1947 and ourad War 93719,
10 March 1947 (not to all). Subj is bags. This message
in 2 parts.

Part 1. Purchasing approximately 1,000,000 bags
suitable shipment Japan to Korea approximately half the
superphosphate proposed CX 50423. Approximate cost
\$112,500.

2. Call forward immediately citing approved program
civilian supplies J-0-94.

Part 2. Reference last sentence WAR 93719, ob-
taining equal quantity similar bags as authorized substi-
tution against paper on WP-45 dated 3 December 1946. These
will be shipped against EVIL-QMIV-D 3.

LUTES

ACTION: ECON & SCI

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC. 53



INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S
KORYU, G-1, AG, FISCAL, PUBLIC H & W, CIV I & E,
NAT RESOURCES, COMNAVFE

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG USAMGIK (Attn Mr Anderson NEB) and
CG EIGHTH ARMY for Info.

82977

ROUTINE
~~Restricted~~

TOO : 241530 Z

MCN : YB 30/20

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspond-
ence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

ct-51315-1

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

CWE
VO

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

23 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA GO)
TO : CINCPAC
PR : W 94634

Post Office Dept desires extend postal sv between US and Korea to permit airmail ltrs. State concurs. Canadian Post Office recently announced acceptance airmail for Korea. Your views requested.

Desire your views re possibility extending postal sv between Japan and US to include airmail ltrs.

Numerous inquiries recd here from persons desiring send powers of attorney to Japan, principally to auth representatives preserve and protect property there. Request views re desirability extension mail sv this time include such limited powers of attorney as consistent necessary theater reqs.

NO SIG



ACTION: CIV COMB

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S
KORYU, G-1, G-4, AG, GOVT, ECON & SCI,
DIPLOMATIC

82478

ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127

TOO: 22 DEC 53
MBN: YH 4/23

~~Restricted~~
"paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

CV 56145 Refers
W-99940 Refers
C 52042 REFERS
COPY No.
C-31306 REFERS
C-51289 Refers

CTVC 3

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
 PRIORITY

23 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA FT)
 TO : CINCPAC DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
 20 AUG. 75
 PR : V 94641



Reurads Jan 3 69503, Feb 2 36504 and FEC items 28, 35, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120. Total of 120 names have been suggested for the program in Japan and Korea. 52 individuals have been invited to participate in program. 19 have accepted; 14 have declined; 11 have not replied; and 8 have been rejected for security reasons. Invitations have not been extended to remaining individuals pending completion of security investigation and for other reasons. Specifically rear items 28 and 38, Harold Meyer, Adele Land, Ralph Flanagan and Herbert Wunderlich have not replied to our invitation. Reginald Bell, Malcolm Malcom and Alonzo Meyers have been rejected for security reasons. John Wain, Charles Hunt, Ralph Tyler, Ruth Pedder and Viviane Ellis have not been invited. Dr Ruth Benedict was rejected for security reasons. At present, only 101 individuals are definitely committed to proceed to Japan. Tabulation fol is 3 columns.

Dr Lee Crouback	PTD	25 Mar
Miss Margaret Anderson	PTD	1 Apr
Dr Howard Lane	PTD	1 Apr
PT Rev Monsignor Edward J Flanagan	-----	-----
Mr Byron Reed	PTI	1 Apr
Mr George Denny	PTD	1 May

Attempt is being made to secure svcs of 3 individuals to depart for Korea on education mission. Only Dr C O Arndt has so far indicated his availability for this mission. Security investigations are presently being made on individuals requested in agric fields. Attempt will be made to send them to Japan on or before 1 May. Because of difficulties inherent

62483

PRIORITY
Secret

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 350-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

- FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS. ~~SECRET~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

INCOMING MESSAGE



~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

FROM : WAR (WDSCA PT) NR: W 94641 23 MAR 47 CONT'D

In completing security investigations in limited time remaining, it is recommended that invitations not be extended to add persons under this program. Since funds for this program expire 30 June experts must be returned to US so as to return to their homes by that date. Request all priority to accomplish this return be made your end.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, A3,
GOVT, CIV I & A, NAT RESOURCES

ADDED DIST: PUBLIC H & W (24 Mar 47)

82483

PRIORITY
~~Secret~~

T00: 222031 Z
MGN: ZC 7/23

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 360-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48700-1 470

COPY No.

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

CINCPAC

W

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF 22 Mar 47
20 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR (WDSAG)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR BROWN)
NR : W 94585



Following clipping from Detroit Times 11 Mar was forwarded to me by Mr RH Gunnigham of 4275 Waverly Avenue, Detroit 4 Michigan, who has a son in Korea.

"Conditions in Korea - ltr from US soldiers. Camp Hillenmeyer, Korea, Feb 26 47. Dear Sir: Since we have exhausted all our available means of improving the conditions that exist here we turn to you to see if you can help us out.

The situation in the 63rd Infantry Regiment, Zone of occupation is pathetic.

Food is scarce, men are actually hungry.

We have not had bread for well over a week and when we do have bread it is rationed at 1 slice per man.

As for fresh meat or variety let us not go into that as it is insufficient in all respects.

Clothing is impossible to get. Men have only 1 suit fetigues, no field jackets, no parkas, no gloves, no shoe packs and when clothing does wear out the only thing done is that a requisition is put in.

Some men are on their last pair of combat boots.

What happens then is anyone's guess.

The climate in Korea is temperate and as such it gets very cold - still men are required to work improperly clothed.

Sanitation facilities are poor. Latrines are crude. Showers are seldom used as there isn't any running or else it is so cold that it's impossible to bathe one's self. Our shower consists of 8 shower spigots for 2 companies at present strength, 500 men.

82393

PRIORITY

~~Confidential~~

"paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

10-1
10-2

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORC~~ ~~PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY



FROM : WAR (WDSAG) NR: W 94585 22 MAR 47 CONT'D

Equipment such as packs, rifles, bayonets-things that are essential to the training of an infantryman-are unobtainable. 3/4 of the rifle platoons are unarmed or equipped for the field as there isn't anything available. Rifles-automatic rifles-and machine guns and mortars that are used by some of the men are unserviceable and will not fire in case of a real necessity. As for recreation there is none at all. The theater is impossible to get into as it is so small and makeshift. If you can get in you can't see the screen and the movie projector is so beat up that it does not focus properly. Music cannot be heard. Service club and PX are in just as poor a condition. The PX carries only the barest essentials such as razor blades, soaps, cigarettes, etc.

Now this is a direct result of all these conditions. The men are almost 98 percent 18 or 19 year olds who joined the Army for the benefits of the GI Bill of Rights. Since there are no restrictions on the age limits of the patrons of the service club where only beer, whiskey and coke is sold the men drink themselves into stupors. It's pathetic to see so many young kids who never touched a drink, guzzle it as if it were water. Morale among officers in various companies is so poor that their respective units are also in the same spirit. Consequently the men are dirty. Absolutely filthy, so much so that the Orientals where filth is part of their daily lives laugh and ask the men when they washed themselves or their clothes last.

These conditions are not exaggerated nor are they dry baby complaints. All of us undersigned are combat veterans of frontline Infantry companies. None of us have less than 4 years service and we know what is going on. The parents of the young men stationed in Korea should take steps to see that the conditions their sons are serving under be improved before their son's characters and good upbringing are ruined.

82393

PRIORITY

~~Confidential~~

"paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



Confidential
PRIORITY

FROM: WAR (WDSAG) NR : W 94585 22 MAR 47 CONT'D

Sincerely signed S/Sgt Henry Blajko, S/Sgt James W Bradley,
Sgt Ernest W Sunday, Sgt Harold W Gusy and Sgt Robert B Green.
Please make special check on all points and let me have
early report. Hillenmeyer appears to be the center of most of
the grips letters and warrants special attention by G-2.
Appears to be a clear cut agitation pattern between there and
Detroit. Check also on Cunniff's son. Detroit sons
have their area believing that troops in Korea get no food,
no medical attention, no water, no mail, no clothing, no post
exchange supplies no entertainment and practically have to
sleep outdoors.

HODGE

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1,
G-2, G-4, AG, INSPECTOR GENERAL

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redia-
patch to CG USAFIK for Action.

B2393

Confidential
PRIORITY

TOO: 222754/L
ACR: Y3 32/22

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

JLR
dr

B
W

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

22 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSKA GO)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 94581

Reurads Mar CX 50743 and Mar CX 50955 urgency of matter recognized here. Reply will be dispatched soonest. Northwest Airlines here being kept informed.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG, JUDGE ADVOCATE, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

82162

PRIORITY
~~Confidential~~

T00: 212252
MCN: YB 109/22

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

W 94581-2-47

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~US ARMY FOR CINCPC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

C-in-C

~~SECRET~~
PRIORITY

22 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGID)

TO : CINCPAC

NH : W 94555

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



Reurads C 50464 and C 50958. Survey of linguist situation indicates the following: present student body MISLS is 11 officers and 377 enlisted men with 89 additional candidates to enter in May after basic training. Failure of recruiting to produce more than an average of 30 new candidates per month and monthly graduates will reduce school to 320 candidates during period July-December 47 student level will settle to approximately 200 which is expected to remain constant.

This date furnished to permit revision of plan based on figures quoted in C 50464. MISLS can be transferred to Japan with necessary staff, overhead, equipment, etc, necessary to accommodate above student levels plus any possible candidates within Far East Command. Suggest that revised requirements be calculated and returned with Colonel Hollingshead. Increasing difficulty being experienced in establishment at Monterey because of uneconomical overhead and because other use of station is being pressed. Thus far these issues have been avoided by the possibility of sending school to Japan. While it is believed best solution is to transfer school to Japan your administrative difficulties are appreciated. An early decision is most desirable so that some other solution, inevitably less efficient but of greater economy can be taken such as transfer to Hawaii or Ft Riley. Letter of details to Willoughby follows.

82312

PRIORITY

NO SIG

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Confidential
PRIORITY



FROM : WAR (WDGTD) NR : W 94555 22 MAR 47 CONT'D

ACTION: G-2

INFORMATION: G-1, G-3, G-4, AG

ADDED DIST: ENGINEER

ADDED DIST: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF (25 Mar 47)

62312

PRIORITY

TOO : 212045 Z

MCN : YC 21/22

Confidential
(2)

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 53 1 and 60 & (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

RLJ
tf

B
W

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

22 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (AGAO-C)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 94549

Hugh M Roberts recently resigned employee of contractor engaged in construction project Guam MI has made charges disgraceful squandering funds appropriated for Western Ocean Operations under cost plus fixed fee contract nbr W-04-470-ENG 3 awarded jointly to Morrison Knudsen Inc and Peter Klewit Sons Inc. Specifically Roberts alleges accomplishments disproportionate to expenditures; labor turnover abnormally large due to shipping from mainland physically temperamentally unfit laborers who are being returned mainland prior to fulfilling their contracts; conditions generally deplorable. Due to congressional interest Secretary of War directs these matters be investigated most expeditiously by Inspector Gen under your command. Desire your investigation coordinated with similar action directed by Secretary Navy to CINCPAC Navy. Correspondence fol by registered air mail.

WITSELL

ACTION: INSPECTOR GENERAL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4,
AG, ENGINEER



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

82274

ROUTINE

~~Restricted~~

TOO : 211951/Z
MCN : YB 133/22

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 50 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

~~RESTRICTED~~

INCOMING MESSAGE
PRIORITY

21 Mar 47

TOO: 211652 Z

FROM: WAR (WDGPO)

TO : CINCFE (PASS TO CG MARBO FOR INFO), CG AGFPAC

INFO: CG PHILRYCOM

NR : WAR X 94517

References:

A. TAG letter AGAM-PM 293.8 (14 Feb 47) QMGMD dtd 6 Mar 47 subj:
Repatriation Program.

B. WCL 28830 of 11 Mar.

Part 1 both addresses:

Representatives of OQMG visited your command during period 8 Jan to 14 Feb during which time plans for repatriation program were discussed in detail. The importance of this program has been emphasized in above references.

Concerning personnel requirements to carry out this program:

A. To provide for Field Operating Sectors and Port Hq Operating Area wide, the WD proposes that military personnel be furnished by QMG, and be assigned to respective 2 Hq for operation, and phased successively through both commands thence to China, India-Burma, etc.

Requirement for this activity:

1. Field Opn Sect: 42 officers, 896 laborers.
2. Port Hq: 17 officers, 4 WO, 128 laborers.
3. Total: 59 officers, 4 WO, 1024 laborers.

B: Recommended AGFPAC personnel requirement period ending 30 June

47:

1. Zone Hq: 17 officers, 3WO.

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

2. Search and Recovery: 12 officers, 50 EM.
3. Cemetery Maintenance: 30 EM.
4. QM Dep Co Supply: 8 officers.
5. Totals: 37 officers, 3 WO, 80EM.

C. Recommended FECOM personnel requirement period ending 30 June 47:

1. Zone Hq: 25 officers, 3 WO.
2. Search and Recovery: 15 officers, 212 EM.
3. Cemetery Maintenance: 11 officers, 66 EM.

~~RESTRICTED~~

C
O
P
Y

-1-



3 45916 REFERS

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

~~RESTRICTED~~



4. Sector Hq (MARBO): 2 officers, 9 EM.
5. Trans. Officer (Manila): 1 officer.
6. QM Dep Co Supply: 8 officers, 178 EM.
7. Totals: 62 officers, 3 WO, 465 EM.

Desire both addresses review foregoing and submit comments thereon to include minimum requirements and capabilities for meeting same within present troop ceilings. Wherever practicable graded civilians should be used in lieu of military.

Part 2: to FECOM: It appears that there will be a shortage of officer spaces in AGFPAC to accomplish this task. A temporary transfer of officer spaces from FECOM will be required to fill such shortage. Final decision on forgoing dependent upon replies to part 1 above.

Part 3: Both addresses: Re part 1 A, above.

It has been proposed that Philippine Scouts be used to meet requirements for laborers (1024) for area wide activity operation in areas where local labor is not obtainable (such as Guadalcanal). JAG states public law 190 permits use of scouts in Guadalcanal. Request comments on such use of scouts and on ability to procure labor for this activity in local markets in all areas.

NO SIG

82237

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per paragraphs 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~RESTRICTED~~

C
O
R
Y

INCOMING MESSAGE
~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
ROUTINE

21 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF)

TO : CINCFE

NR : W 94500

Reurads Z 38310 and Z 38765.

Info received from PAA to effect Ernest Silver recalled for security reasons. They desire Fisher as regional director. Since your Hqs has no objection JCS permit will be issued this date to Richard Fisher.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION : G-2, G-4, AG, FEAF

81621

ROUTINE
~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

TOO : 210110 Z
MCN : YA 59/21

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



2571

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~RESTRICTED~~
ROUTINE

14 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (AGPA-R)
TO : CINCFE
NR : W 93992

Enlisted approvals for April shpmt follow in 6 parts.

Part 1. Fol white EM estimated avail and apd as re-adjustment pers: ABN 1055, Armd 58, CAC 21, Cav 472, FA 36, Inf 170, AGF 2, AGD 28, CMLC 2, CMP 3, FD 27, MD 38, NBA 606, Ord 327, QMC 397, Sig C 123, TC 68, CE 211, total 3644 EM. These pers will be shpd to destinations in proportion to numbers shown on urad C 69182, 17 Jan. Breakdown by MOS follows by air mail ltr.

Part 2. Fol white EM estimated avail and apd against Req S-253;

Ord 4 MOS 913, 3 MOS 914, 14 MOS 965 and 2 MOS 966 total 23 Ord;

QMC 4 MOS 204;

Sig C 3 MOS 039, 1 MOS 095, 3 MOS 097, 1 MOS 115, 1 MOS 740 and 2 MOS 766 total 11 Sig C EM.

CE 14 MOS 004, 22 MOS 076, 6 MOS 107, 7 MOS 230, 1 MOS 727 total 50 CE EM.

Grand total 88 white EM apd against Req S 253 bal cancelled with exception of crit SSN as contained in WD Cir 105 and requested in ur Req S 253 will be shipped as they become available.

Part 3. Fol 7 Sig C EM apd against Req 33:

2 MOS 095, 1 MOS 097, 2 MOS 166, 1 MOS 187 and 1 MOS 643. Balance cancelled.

Part 4. Fol 13 negro EM apd against Req S 253:

CE 10 MOS 345, 1 MOS 824 total 11 CE,
Ord 1 MOS 824, 1 MOS 965 total 2 Ord. Bal cancelled.

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53



6157



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

FROM: WAR (AGPA-R) NR: W 93992 15 MAR 47 CONT'd.

Part 5. 1,000 negro EM NBA apd as readjustment pers;
request destinations.

Part 6. Ur Reqs S 252 and S 254 will be kept open and
Topo CE pers will be shipped as they become available.

WITSELL.

ACTION: AG OPNS DIV

INFORMATION: G-1, G-4, AG, SIGNAL, SURGEON, TRANSP.

78764

ROUTINE
~~RESTRICTED~~

TOO: 140107/Z
MCN: YH 14/

5171

RLJ
3FW

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

W

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

21 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGID)
TO : CINCPAC
INFO : ARMY ADV GP CHINA
SR : WARX 94467



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

Reourd WARX 90175 of 20 January 47 Embassy Nanking waiting for details of alternative proposal to Chinese Govt. before making official explanation of United States disapproval of Sino-American cooperative mapping agreement.

Details of alternate plan, paragraph 4A of Second Indorsement to letter from your Hq, AG 061 dated 23 October 46 subject "Sino-American cooperative mapping agreement", approved by War Dept 3rd indorsement thereto. Recommend transmitting this information to Army Advisory Gp Nanking in order that it can advise Embassy if this action already taken.

NO SIG

ACTION: ENGR

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG

81749

ROUTINE

TOO : 202311 Z

MCN : YB 49/21

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

RLJ
Red

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

21 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (THE JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF)
TO : CINCPAC (TO MACARTHUR)
NR : W 94445

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



The following, received from the State, War and Navy Depts, is in reply to para 5 your C 67678 to the War Dept:

1. Proposal to open account in National City Bank, New York, Head Office, for purpose indicated approved in principle on understanding similar accounts will be opened with other American banks and Foreign banks when needed and when practical to do so. This is to avoid charges National City Bank, New York, favored over other American banks and foreign banks in handling financial transactions relative to Japanese foreign trade with non-US areas.
2. Public announcement of authorization to open account on this understanding will be made by US Govt, which will also inform Far Eastern Commission.
3. Technical questions regarding opening and operation this account will be treated in subsequent cables."

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SEC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S
KORU, G-4, AG, FISCAL, GEN ACCTG,
FINANCE OFF, CIV PROP CUST

81620

ROUTINE

TOO: 202111E
MCN: YH 16/21

~~Confidential~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-45710-1 GPO

COPY No.

WAR 5/1942 Refers
C-53530 REFERS

JLF
js

W
B

INCOMING MESSAGE

PRIORITY

21 Mar 47

FROM : WAF (WDSCA ES)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : WAF 94440

Revised Feb C 69902 and cured Mar W 93212 this radio in 3 parts:

Part 1. For your info SWNCC has indicated agreement in principle with your proposal to liquidate impounded Jap assets for purpose providing Trust Fund to procure raw materials for export production.

Part 2. Questions have been raised re: advisability of

A. Using assets as collateral security against foreign exchange advances by US or other BANDS for exp transactions instead of liquidation assets to obtain cash, and

B. Maintaining only 10% reserve to be held against future claims.

Part 3. It is believed that A above would result in better reaction from FEC and that 10% is adequate reserve considering reasonable time has elapsed in which *** could have been filed.

Request comments earliest as matter pending in SWNCC.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

NO SIG



ACTION: POON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, CIV
PROP OUSP

NOTE: Service has been requested for missing portion indicated by asterisks.

NOTE: Service has been requested for correction of underscored portion.

81484

PRIORITY

TO: 202021 Z

MCN: YD 51/20

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380 5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

East
ROUTINE

21 Mar 47

FROM : WASH (AP/CC)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG FEAF FOR INFO)
NR : WX 94409

Reured CX 50950 dtd 18 Mar 47 authority to transfer subject aircraft to Philippine Air Force not yet available but anticipated in immediate future. Desirability of transferring aircraft is understood and permission to do so will be given at earliest possible date.

SPARTZ

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, AG, FEAF

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



81412

East
ROUTINE

TOO: 201621 Z
MCN: YC 95/20

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORG. PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

V&D
WTK

Came

B

Secret
PRIORITY

20 March 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSCA PT)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 94395

Reurad Mar 50918 Feb C 50440 and ourad Mar W 93231 security investigation on Dr John P Boland reveals nothing derogatory. Fol extract from ltr from David A Morse, Asst Secy, Dept of Labor, quoted for your info:

"The purpose of this ltr is to point out that, while the cables have indicated that Father Boland is available, I believe it would be useful for Gen MacArthur to be informed of the desirability of having Father Boland connected with the Labor Div for the period indicated. Father Boland is one of Americas outstanding experts in the field of Labor Relations and he could bring to the Japanese Situation wealth of experience and advice that would be extremely worthwhile. I am sure that upon his return to this country you would find that his previous association with the

81203

PRIORITY



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

1

W-45730 *refused*

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCE LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



Secret
PRIORITY

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSCA PT) NR : W 94395 20 March 47
Cont'd

problem in Japan would be inestimable value to the Govt and the country at large."

Request earliest reply concerning your desire Father Bolands svcs. Nothing further.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, GOVT, ECON & SCI, CIV I & E

81203

PRIORITY

TOO : 200153 Z

MCN : YB 80/20

Secret

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

VWD
wfk

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

CINC

~~secret~~
PRIORITY

20 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGID)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W-54384

Retrad C 50745 now serving Saillant as interpreter and secretary is Patrick Connolly Waldberg age 34 reported July 1934 under French Expulsion Order from Paris for communist activities. Reports further state he attended Univ of Paris and served as French soldier during unknown time. Returned US Mar 1941. Employee CWI North Africa 1943 discharged because active with communists causing French Gov North Africa embarrassment. Reported employee OSS 1945. Alleged homosexual. Recent residence France joined Saillant 3 Mar 47.

Prior to departure for Tokyo believed to have been supplied with various contacts in Japan by Allied Labor News Leftwing Agency. One probable contact Hugh Dean Daily Worker and telepress correspondent.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



81308

PRIORITY
~~secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

- 1 -

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER EXECUTIVE ORDER
20 AUG. 75



~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGID) NR : W 94384 20 Mar 47 Cont'd

Kazuko Takagi, Hqs 8th Army, Military Gov Section,
repatriation division APO 343 sender of 2 letters received
by Waldberg while in US contents unknown.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-2

NOTE: Duty Officer Signal Message Center states this msg
delayed due to service.

ADDED DIST: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG
(21 Mar 47)

81308

PRIORITY

TOO : 200120 Z
MCN : YA 43/20

~~Secret~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

20 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSCA ES)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 94386

Reurads Jan C 69511, Mar C 50854 items whose distribution now under international control fol: tin; Fertilizers: nitrates, potash, soluble phosphates; agricultural products: grain, sugar and sugar products, fats and oils, peas and beans, meats and meat products, dairy products, canned fish, protein feeds.

Steel, textiles and many other products, though distribution not under international control, require that export license be obtained prior to shpmt from US.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG,
GOVT, DIPLOMATIC

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53



81197

ROUTINE
~~Restricted~~

TOO : 200122 Z
MCN : YA 42/20

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per paragraph 51.1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FOR PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

VWD
apl

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

20 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA MS)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 94337

East African Governors Conference at Nairobi asked US Consul there to reply request for permission 3-man mission proceed Japan to negotiate procurement textiles and possibly other Jap goods. US Consul Nairobi being advised to inform Governors Conference their request should be made to SCAP through UK Liaison Mission Tokyo.

British Embassy Wash has expressed informal opinion mission this kind probably desirable connection selection textiles and other items suitable for East African colonies.

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, GOVT, ECON & SCI

81045

ROUTINE
~~Restricted~~

TOO: 192014 Z
MCN: YC 25/20

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per par 50 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-G, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

19 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 94216

It is proposed that more expeditious method be devised for amending terms of contracts pertaining to Japanese transactions, entered into by WD, and other Govt Agencies.

It is suggested that JCS delegate auth to Secy of War to approve for WD and for SCAP, amendments to WD-USCC agreement, to Japanese cotton contract (commodity credit corporation cotton), and amendments to future Japanese contracts to which WD is able signatory.

This auth to be delegated only in those cases where SCAP, the WD and other contracting parties are in complete agreement as to terms of amendment.

Your comments requested soonest.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, GOVT

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53



80478

ROUTINE
~~Restricted~~

TOO: 181734 Z
MCN: YB 13/19

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per paragraphs 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

WILL 20660 REPEAS
COPY No. 051471 REPEAS
W 52516 REPEAS
C-51310 REPLIES

RLJ
hds

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CINC

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

19 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGID)
TO : CINCFE (PASS TO CG MARBO)
NR : WX 94263 (WEDWORSIT)

Ground forces Soviet (Austria) estimated further reduced from 57,000 to 45,000. Comment : No basic change Soviet Policy indicated.

Greece: Estimate military situation. Military service compulsory. Present morale low. General Staff inexperienced. Army strength about 103,000. Training hindered by lack of equipment. Army dependent on outside sources for all equipment most of food. With adequate assistance army should cope with internal security but unable offer sustained resistance to major attack by Yugoslavia or combination border countries. Total strength dissident bands about 12,500 lightly equipped and supplied, capable guerilla activity only and active in about 10 percent of Greece.

Turkey: Estimate military situation. Military service compulsory. General Staff inexperienced. Army strength 579,000. Training good up to Brigade level. Inadequate training combined arms operations. Great portion armament obsolescent or obsolete. Adequate domestic supply food and clothing but little equipment. Morale high. Infantry strong. Assuming proper leadership army should hold out unaided against USSR 3 to 4 months by fighting delaying actions.

80776

ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per paragraphs 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

1

16-48710-1 GPO

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U S ARMY FOR S PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER



INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER ICS LTR OI
20 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR (WDGID) NR : WX 94263 19 MAR 47 CONT'D

Aircraft obsolescent suitable limited operations with ground forces. Navy ineffective. Army units disposed meet attack from Northwest and Northeast. No internal security-difficulties.

Philippines: Bases Agreement signed 14 Mar following passage Party Amendment Philippine Constitution. Comment: Both acts insure close relations with America.

China: Molotov proposal discuss Chinese Internal Affairs at Moscow provoked bitter Chinese reaction. Chiang fighting speech against Communists 15 Mar indicates no peaceful settlement foreseen. Soviets inform US readiness implement Sino-Soviet Treaty Aug 45 transferring administration Dairen to China with joint operation railroad to Changchun. Comment: Chinese Communists reacted with Nationalists against Molotov suggestion as transgressing Chinese Sovereignty. Soviet statement on Manchuria presumably purpose clearing record before Moscow Conference.

France: General Revers appointed Chief of General Staff. Comment: Promotion Anti Communist General surprising victory for conservative elements both Government and Army. Bitter internal struggle may result further changes. Chief replaced retains post Inspector General of Army.

India: Punjab Province rioting resulted 1,036 dead 1,110 wounded property damage \$75,000,000. Comment: Although not civil war proportions, week old situation regarded serious. Sufficient strength believe available handle situation.

England: Permanent peacetime conscription bill present Parliament requiring all men 18 to 26 serve 18 months Regular Army 5½ years Reserve Territorial Army. Comment: Passage considered assured. Churchill motion of no confidence voted down. Government economic policy upheld. Comment: Significantly some labor members criticized maintenance large British Armed Forces despite serious manpower shortage.

NO SIG

80776

ROUTINE
~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per paragraphs 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
ROUTINE



PROM : WAR (WDGID) NR : WX 94263 19 MAR 47 CONT'D

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPO

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG MARBO for info.

80776

ROUTINE
Secret

T00: 182306 Z
MCN: YB 84/19

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per paragraphs 51 f and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential - per WX 82033
~~TOP SECRET~~

Top Secret
ROUTINE

FROM : WARCOS (AFACE)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG FEAF FOR INFO)
NR : WX 94219

Navy understands principles as set forth in your CX 69963 of 1 Feb 1947 and desire to obtain Naval Air facilities in Okinawa at an early date. No objection here inasmuch as plans prepared are along these same lines. CNO is advising CINCPACFLT this date regarding concurrence in establishment of small Naval Air facility on one of the AAF Airfields on a scale as outlined in WX 90109, 20 Jan 1947. Some local coordination between AAF and NOB has taken place at Okinawa to determine details as to facilities to be used.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

NO SIG



ACTION: G-3

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, ENGINEER,
COMNAVFE, JPO, FEAF

80920

ROUTINE

TOO: 181751 Z
MCN: YA 2/19

Top Secret
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~TOP SECRET~~
Confidential

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No. 1

WX 82033 refers
WX-95672 refers

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
rne

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

19 Mar 47

FROM : WAF (WDSCA RO)
TO : CIICPE (PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR ACTION)
NR : W 94217

Reurad M3FAF 431. Due to nonavailability of funds requested proj not favorably considered.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S
KORYU, G-1, AG

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG USAFIK for Action.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



80450

ROUTINE

~~Confidential~~

TCO: 181739 Z
MCN: SA 183/18

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-G, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

2X 40895 REFERS

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

19 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA WC)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR 94215

Msg as follows 5 Mar 47 recd from Walter J Hinkle recently sent to Manila as War Crimes witness "Your set up for taking care of witnesses for War Crimes is far from satisfactory. Specifically refer to salary pmt system and transportation facilities here in Manila. Vehicles allotted to Legal Sect, GHQ SCAP, Manila Br are disgrace to American Govt. Impossible to live on per diem under present inflation. Mailing time card to your office is useless since check would reach here after I leave. If you desire future War Crimes witnesses suggest instituting efficient financial machinery as well as supplying of respectable transportation to witnesses in theater. Promises of Wash are not possible to fulfill here." It is expected Hinkle will be valuable witness, arrangements to send him to Manila were based largely upon his unusual enthusiasm and with some reluctance on part of War Dept since he is an amputee it was necessary that his wife accompany him. Arrangements for quarters in Manila for his wife were made by Hinkle. With reference to his msg Civilian Pers Div here advises no change possible in arrangement for pmt of per diem were known to Hinkle and his wife prior to departure. This office is not aware of promises mentioned last sentence of Hinkle's msg. Recommend War Crimes Auth Manila be contacted and effort be made to remedy difficulties if possible and impress upon Hinkle fact that inconveniences are experienced by all witnesses and are to be expected. Further recommend his presence in Manila be limited to minimum period required to obtain his testimony.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

NO SIG

80449

ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per paragraphs 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

-1-



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLF
js

INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE



FROM : WAR (WDSCA WC) TO : CINCPAC NR: WAR 94215 19 MAR 47

REVISED (19 Mar 47)

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG, LEGAL

ADDED DIST: G-4, ORDNANCE (19 Mar 47)

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG PHILRYCOM for action. (19 Mar 47)

80449

ROUTINE

TOO : 181734 Z

MOR : YA 4/19

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ corre-
spondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 300-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-45710-1 GPO

COPY No.

NOTED
WLL
RLS
dlc

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

18 MAR 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR INFO)
NR : W 94199

Your views requested return of Syngman Rhee to Korea transiting Japan en route.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S
KORYU, AG, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG USAFIK for info.

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53



80086

~~ROUTINE~~
~~Restricted~~

TO: 180101 Z
MCN: YB 52/18

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~restricted~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

W
B

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~Top Secret~~
PRIORITY

16 Mar 47

~~RESTRICTED~~

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127.
23 DEC. 53

FROM : WAR (WDOSW)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : WX 94123

*Per DDB-20
15 March 49*



1. Disbursing Officers of the US Army are accountable in dollars for substantial quantities of certain foreign currencies which they acquired, against dollars, in the course of official transactions or in exchange transactions for accommodation of official and quasi-official agencies and individual authorized personnel, and with respect to which there presently exists no adequate arrangements for recoupment of the dollar equivalent by resale of the foreign currency to the foreign government concerned or otherwise.
2. In all such cases, it is essential that means be found to dispose of these foreign currencies at the earliest practicable moment and recoup the full dollar equivalent for which these disbursing officers are accountable. It is the view of the War Dept that the only practicable means available is the exchange for dollars or the expenditure of these currencies with corresponding dollar credits wherever possible within the economies of the countries where they circulate.
3. It is the policy of the Secretary of War, concurred in by the Treasury and Navy Departments, that disposal of the entire amounts of any such foreign currency held by any disbursing officers of the US Government, and recoupment of the full dollar amount for which such disbursing officer is accountable, shall continue to take precedence over any other disposition of the dollars which become available from any of the following expenditures within the economy of the country

79532

~~RESTRICTED~~
~~TOP SECRET~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per par 511 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~TOP SECRET~~

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No. *C-55407 Refers
C-54501 refers
C-53373 refers
W-98344 refers
W-98279 refers
C-52389 refers
WAR-SVC-5496 refers
WAR-SVC-5454 refers*

INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR O6
20 AUG. 75

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~
PRIORITY



FROM : WAR (WDOSW) NR WX 94123 DATED 16 MAR 47 CONT'D

where such foreign currency circulates:

(A) Any such expenditure by an official agency of the US Government out of official funds, including dollar trust funds for prisoners of war administered by the War Dept.

(B) Any such expenditure by any quasi-official organization or private enterprise operating within and for the military establishment.

(C) Any such expenditure by individual US "authorized" personnel.

4. By the procedures outlined in paragraph 3, it is desired that you utilize every possible means to convert into dollars foreign currencies excess to needs.

NO SIG

ACTION : FISCAL

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF

79532

~~TOP SECRET~~
PRIORITY

FOO: 152346 Z
MCN: SA 33/16

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

~~TOP SECRET~~

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

JLR
rne

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

16 Mar 47

FROM : WAI: (WDSCA ES)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 94115

Reourad Jan W 90087 urad Mar C 50664 restitution is
sul j. No change in policy since ourad. Nothing further.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-4,
AG, GOVT, NAT RESOURCES, DIPLOMATIC, CIV PROP CUST



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

79513

ROUTINE

TOO: 152127 Z
MCN: SA 13/16

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspond-
ence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

CINC

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

16 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 94107

Reurad Jan 2 30337 ourad Dec WCL 37705 circular airgram on trade 3rd countries with Japan quoted ourad and apd urad dispatched all posts 28 Jan is:

In view 2 Jan announcement re informational mail and USCC expressed desire to restrict participation in 3rd country trade to minimum fol sequel airgram proposed. Ur apl or comments desired proposed text circular airgram fols:

"On 2 Jan 47 SCAP and US Govt announced relaxations postal and telegraph restrictions to allow exchange of non-transactional business communications between Japanese individuals and firms and business men throughout world. As informational mail is now possible US Commercial Co requests all inquiries regarding availability Jap merchandise other than cotton textiles be addressed to Jap and not to Wash. This amends par 2 C in circular airgram 28 Jan. USCC continues to handle sale all Jap cotton textiles; however it does not wish to negotiate sales any other Jap products except within USA. Inquiries should be addressed either to prewar Jap Suppliers or Jap Govt Board of Trade, or to Foreign Trade Div, GHQ-SCAP.

"Important all understand Jap firms not yet auth to conclude foreign trade transactions. Such transactions concluded by Jap suppliers export goods selling to Jap Govt Board of Trade and latter agency selling (thru SCAP) to foreign buyers.

79543

ROUTINE

~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per paras 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

C 51205 424165

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~WASHINGTON, D.C.~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
apl

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~RESTRICTED~~
ROUTINE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS (TR) OI
20 AUG 75

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES) NR : W 94207 16 MAR 47 CONT'D

"Suggest govt to which you are accredited advise pub generally that informational communications can now be exchanged with Japan. Also ask govt to advise Dept and SCAP if its nationals are free to negotiate purchases from and sales to Jap Govt it being understood all such transactions subj to apl SCAP."

Text proposed airmgram. Nothing further.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
GOVT, DIPLOMATIC

79543

~~RESTRICTED~~
ROUTINE

TOO: 152126 Z
MCN: YB 1/16

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

ROUTINE
ROUTINE

16 Mar 47

FROM : VAR (WICPA)
TO : CHUCFE
NR : W 94080

Reference your request for Brig Gen Alexander O Gorder in April of last year, and the necessity to revoke his orders due to the fact that he was hospitalized. Gen Gorder has been returned to full duty and is immediately available for assignment to your theater. Please advise.

PAUL

ACTION : G-1

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, AG,
AG PERS DIV, AG STRENGTH ACCTG BR

NOTE: General Gorder was slated as Assistant Division Commander for XXIV Corps.



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #1027
23 DEC 53

73238

ROUTINE
Re - 200-100

TOO: 150104 Z
MCH: YC 54/15

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESUBMITTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

C-51325 REPLIES

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

16 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA RO)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W-94112

Reurad Mar C 50600 ourad Pob WCL 20037. Ltr sent Dr. L. Emmet Holt Jr, Gen Secy 5th International Congress of Pediatrics, Bellevue Hospital NY 16 NY, informing him your Hq granted permission Japanese Pediatricians come NY for convention 14-17 July 47.

Holt asked confirm will assume full financial and other responsibilities described your cable.

48 delegates ourad was misleading. Holt informed limit 3 delegates pending decision your Hq nbr and names selectees. Suggest Pediatricians be selected soonest. When Holt confirms, CAD will cable.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

NO SIG

ACTION: PUBLIC H & W

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, AG, GOVT, DIPLOMATIC



79550

ROUTINE

T00: 152126 Z
MCN: YB 3/16

~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) 380-5."

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
wrk
3

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
ROUTINE

16 March 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAFIK)
NR : WAR 94108

Reurad Mar ZMGCMR 101. Proposed barter arrangement between Kursel Company of Korea and Stern Morgenthau Company of NY is subj.

Consideration of proposed trading agreement to effect sale of agar agar thru agency of Stern Morgenthau Co leads to fol conclusions:

Until final determination of methods to control sort proceeds, it is felt that facilities of USCC should be utilized to effect sales of commodities exported to US. Trade with Stern Morgenthau Co will offer no advantages at this time that are not avail thru facilities of USCC. Further more use of USCC facilities offers degree of financial security not obtainable with commercial orgns.

Under arrangements with USCC, proceeds of exports may be deposited in Korean trust fund. You are assured

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

79544

ROUTINE
Secret



Paraphrase not required. Handle as SECRET correspondence per paras 50 i and 60 a (4) AR-380-5.

- 1 -

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO. 1

MGCMA 558-refers
ZMGCMR 189 REFERS

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~

ROUTINE

FROM: WAR (WDSCA ES) NR: WAR 94108 16 MAR 47 CONT'D

that trust fund deposits are automatically segregated by countries and that full sum of your deposits are avail for use at direction of Mil Gov of US Zone of Korea.

As of 31 Jan 47, USCC has recd approx 200,000 lbs of agar agar from SCAP and 3/4 of this amount has been sold for average price of \$3.34 lb. If Korean product is marketed through agency competing with USCC it may have tendency to reduce sales value.

In view of points raised in paras above, proposed agreement with Stern Morgenthau Co is not apd and it is requested that USCC may be designated to handle subj transactions.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S KORYU,
G-4, AG, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispetch to CG USAFIK for action.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

79544

ROUTINE

T00: 152126
MCN: YA 5/16

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR~~ ~~PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE^{RLW}_{efw}

Confidential
ROUTINE

16 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSCA ES)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 94106

Reurad Feb XMGC MR 87 and Feb XMGC MR 90 in order to avoid recurrence embarrassment arising here from I I Han new shipment, request for present no private trading licenses for foreign trade be granted until final determination methods control export proceeds. XMGC MR 90 presently under consideration here for reply to you soonest.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER *✓* IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S
KORYU, G-1, G-4, AG, DIPLOMATIC



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

79549

ROUTINE

TOO : 152125 Z
MCN : YB 6/16

Confidential

"paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

ZMGC MR 139 replies

INCOMING MESSAGE

W
3

~~SECRET~~
ROUTINE

16 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSGA ES)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 94052

Reopened Feb W 92143, request reply soonest.

NO SIG

ACTION: CIV PROP CUST

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, GEN HARRISON,
AG, GOVT, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC, EX REP, JPO

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



79239

ROUTINE
~~SECRET~~

FOO: 150002 Z
MON: YC 55/15

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

RLJ
hds

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

W
3

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

15 Mar 47

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR (WDSKA ES)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 94023



Reourad Jan W 89522 and urads Jan C 69253 and Feb CX 69788. In conformity C 69253, State is arranging to send Tokyo OUSRRM mission and staff necessary for protection and preservation US property in Japan. Present plans call for Chief of Mission, Deputy Chief of Mission, Chief of Restoration Staff, 5 tech aids as in part 1 CX 69788, 5 to 6 representatives US property holders as in part 2 CX 69788, plus secretarial aids

State arranging for Commerce to supply Chief of Restoration Staff and 5 permanent tech aids. Commerce also to invite US property holders attend conference to select 5-6 representatives rotation basis to inspect property Japan and advise on protection and preservation. Prior to final restitution. State will select Chief of Mission, other pers. Add staff for reparations up to 20 auth C 69253 part 2 selected later. Nothing further.

NO SIG

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, GEN HARRISON, G-1, G-4, AG, ECON & SCI, CIV PROP CUST

79092

ROUTINE

TOO: 142044 Z
MCN: YA 19/14

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

HLS
JPM

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

W
B

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

14 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDECA ES)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAFIK)
NR : WAR 93972

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



Reurads Mar ZMGFAF 119, Mar ZMGFAF 122, Mar ZPOL 342, Ourad Feb W 92683. Korean representatives for Indian Council World Affairs Conference 's subj:

1. War Dept funds under GARIOA and published open allotment accounts can not be auth for purposes outlined urads.

2. Required reference use open allotment funds intended only for tvl and per diem Korea and officially auth to accompany USAMGIK mil or civilian pers to US for apd emergency missions

3. State Dept is exploring other possible sources for necessary funds. Will advise soonest.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S KORYU, G-2, AG, DIPLOMATIC, JPO

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG USAFIK for action.

73658

PRIORITY

TOO : 132328 Z
MCN : YB 30/14

~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5"

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

1

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
rne.

CINC
3

INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

CORRECTED COPY

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY



14 Mar 47

FROM : WASH (WDGSP/D) (USW)

TO : CINCFE, (PASS TO MARBO), CHINA (PASS TO OFLC SHANGHAI)
CG FEAF (PASS TO CG FEAMCOM FOR INFO)

NR : WX 93821

Reurad CX 50541 dtd 2 Mar 47 in accordance with bulk declaration procedure outlined in radio CSCX 3099, dtd 30 Aug 46, from Petersen to Royall, concurred in by McCabe, and subsequent WD instructions set out in 1st statement of para 5 radio WX 80441 dtd 16 Sep, WD and OFLC here have agreed that minimum data to be included on bulk declaration documents as pertain to the Chinese and Philippine bulk sales will show bulk tonnage-dollar-value by technical services.

This information is considered by WD and OFLC as sufficient for both declaration and notice of availability documents and OFLC here has assured WD that notices availability bearing this info will be forwarded immediately to the recipient Govts and that the 60 day time limit will take effect on the date of delivery of such notices to designated representative of recipient Govt.

It is desired that the above procedure be implemented at once, if not already in effect, as a method for carrying out the requirements of para A of Article 2 of both contracts.

78235

PRIORITY

~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5

-1-

CORRECTED COPY

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

24

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
gmh

INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

CORRECTED COPY

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

FROM : WASH (WDGSP/D) (USW) NR : WX 93821 14 Mar 47 CONT'D

OFIC Washington is giving similar instructions to their field representatives concerned.

NOTES

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, JAN-SURPROP

NOTE: Corrected copy received AG Radio & Cable 142215 I.

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG MARBO for info.

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG PHILRYCOM, CG RYKOM, FLC MANILA for info. (15 Mar 47)

78235

PRIORITY

TOO: 122006/Z

MCN: YB 78/14

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5

-2-

CORRECTED COPY

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

W
3

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~
~~Top Secret~~
ROUTINE

14 Mar 47

DECLASSIFIED PER *JCS ltr of 9 Jul 73*



FROM : WAR (JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF)
TO : CINCPAC (MACARTHUR)
NR : WAR 93950

1. Reference your letter AG 560 (9 August 46) GD, dated 9 August 1946 subject: "Employment of SCAJAP Shipping in Support of the Occupation". Retention of 50 LST's for employment in connection with occupation is approved. This includes the 15 LST's previously authorized by WARK 94212, 22 January 1946, for use in service of Military Government of Korea.

2. These vessels will be operated under custody of Shipping Control Administrator, Japanese Merchant Shipping (SCAJAP) in same manner as heretofore when vessels were used for Japanese repatriation. To the limit of their capabilities, Japanese will be responsible for crewing, husbanding, maintaining, and supplying these vessels. Supply of spare parts, fuel, and lubricants will be a Navy commitment subject to reimbursement by the Army, these expenditures to be charged against Japan as an occupation cost.

3. Cost of spare parts, fuel and lubricants for operating these vessels during fiscal year 47 will continue to be charged against bulk allotment of Civil Affairs Division funds currently available to your Hq since no War Dept funds are available for such purpose. It is assumed that operating costs of LST's have been included in your fiscal year 48 budget.

78963

ROUTINE
~~Top Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

1

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY FORCE, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~Top Secret~~
ROUTINE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

FROM : WAR (JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF) NR WAR 93950 DATED 14 MAR 47
CONT'D

1. Above action is based on assumption that these vessels are to be used primarily in support of the civilian economy with potentiality as a strategic reserve a secondary consideration.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, COMNAVFE

ADDED DISTRIBUTION: TRANSPORTATION (Per G-4) (Info per JLR R&C)

78963

ROUTINE

TCO: 132145 Z

MCN: SA 11/14

~~Top Secret~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as TOP SECRET correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

~~TOP SECRET~~

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
WGF

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~

Top Secret

PRIORITY

13 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGSP/C 1)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 93839



Because decrease in availability of transoceanic shipping necessitates most complete and efficient utilization of all vessels and closest coordination between this and other movements desire interim report WDGSP 29 (R1) be submitted concerning intra and inter theatre movements necessary to accomplish withdrawal from Philippine Islands. Report to show phasing of movements and indicate movements to be accomplished by use of retained shipping and those for which trans-Pacific shipping will be necessary. If diversion of War Department vessels is necessary in each specific instance request will be made to the War Department for concurrence and approval.

DECLASSIFIED PER *res ltr of 9 Jul 73*

NO SIG

ACTION : TRANSP

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-3, G-4

~~TOP SECRET~~

78013

PRIORITY

Top Secret

TOO : 122147 Z

MCN : SA 9/13

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence. Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

1

INCOMING MESSAGE

ROUTINE - ~~SECRET~~

13 March 1947

B

FROM: WAR (WDGSP/D 5)

TO : CG FEAF (FOR WHITEHEAD), SHANGHAI DET (FOR FLC)
CG PHILRYCOM, CINCFC

NR : WX 93956

Reourad WARX 93523 Mar 7 subject is Chinese Air Force Eight and One Third Group Program. This cable in 3 parts:

Part 1. Supplies and equipment. Recent FLC cable WARX 93523 to field representative covers the continued supply of equipment for the Chinese Air Force Program excluding combat type items and combat type aircraft. Further, C-46 and C-47 planes are not considered civilian end-use items, however spare parts necessary for the maintenance of these planes already in Chinese possession are considered civilian end-use. Concerned commands are not relieved of the responsibility for retention of the requirements of combat type items and combat type aircraft including their spare parts. This subject is under study, instructions will follow.

Part 2. Declarations. To preclude the possibility of either the Chinese or the Philippine Governments from claiming items which are declared for the Chinese Eight and One Third Air Group Program, as result of this action, under the terms of the previously concluded bulk sale agreements, all future declarations will clearly indicate the items declared are for the Chinese Eight and One Third Air Group Program. Also each declaration will bear the following certificate: "Property listed herein was committed to the Chinese Air Force Eight and One Third Program prior to date of (Chinese or Philippine, as appropriate according to location of property) bulk sale contract." Where applicable, each declaration will be accompanied by an itemized parts list according to classification.

Part 3-Contingencies. The following information is for planning purposes only. For obvious reasons the War Department is desirous of completing all surplus sales on a "Where is", "As is" basis. However, due to conditions in the Philippines and possibly Okinawa the Chinese may request the War Department to prepare declared items for shipment, move to port, and accomplish necessary ocean transportation. This will be done only at the direct request of the Chinese, and will be at no expense to US. All charges incident thereto will be covered by contractual agreement providing advanced funds to the War Department.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

NO SIG

ACTION: G-4.

73968



ROUTINE
SECRET

TOO : 132201 ^{cx 56464 refers} ^{wx 90769 refers}
MCN : YA 100/14
^{cx 53201 refers}
^{wx 83498 refers}
^{cx 54400 refers}
^{cx 54232 refers}
^{cx 53542 refers}
^{Sx 74283 refers}
^{cx 56446 refers} ^{cx 53383 refers}

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
VCE

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
PRIORITY

13 MAR 47

FROM : WAR (WICSA)
TO : CINCPAC
INFO : CG AFSPAC, CG USAF
NR : WX 93859



Reurad CX 50739 dated 10 March 1947 cited
figure does include funds for HADDIV, APC. The figure
includes only APC activities within the Far East Command.

NO SIG

ACTION : G-1

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
FISCAL

DECLASSIFIED PER ACSI LTR OF
20 AUG 75

78265

PRIORITY

FOO: 122251 Z
MCN: VA 91/13

Confidential
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence
per per 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro- (COPY NO.)
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1945.

CINC
3

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
PRIORITY

13 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGPA)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 93930

Reurad C 50562 dated 4 Mar 47.

Part 1.

Nr of negroes in interim army exceeds one to ten ratio proposed for post war Army and necessitates upward revision of strength authorizations or assignment of negro overstrengths. Negroes presently auth to 2I operating and general reserve in ratio of one to seven against your authorization of one to eight. Undesirability of negro overstrength your theater considered and every effort being made to prevent recurrence of overstrength. Worldwide negro situation presently under review and theater will be notified of any change to authorizations resulting therefrom. Pending final decision as to world wide authorizations as it may be necessary to ship negro replacements from time to time to fill presently authorized vacancies. In view of above, request contained part four used not favorably considered at this time.

Part 2.

It is desired that returns to 2I under authority of ourad WAR 88241 dated 21 Dec 46 be suspended when white

76033

PRIORITY

DECLASSIFIED PER ICS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

Confidential

-1-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Confidential
PRIORITY

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGPA) NR : W 93930 13 Mar 47 CONT'D

Other than air enlisted strength is reduced to 105% of 1 Jul authorization so as to provide replacements within the theater for Jul and Aug normal losses.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF-OF-STAFF, G-3,
AG, AG PERS DIV, AG OPNS DIV, AG STRENGTH
ACCTG BR

78033

PRIORITY

TOO : 122038 Z
MCN : YB 27/13

Confidential
-2-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

jpm

3

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

13 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSCA PT)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR 93809

Reurad July C 63237 State Dept desires info whether evs W. P. MacCoy, member of Pers Advisory Mission Tokyo still desired. If possible State Dept would like MacCoy to be returned to US as his evs are urgently needed by State Dept. Originally agreement made by State was that MacCoy's evs would be avail to SCAP for 6 months. Please advise whether possible for MacCo to be returned to States in near future and if so ETD. Nothing farther.

NO SIG

ACTION: GOVT

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF-OF-STAFF, G-1,
AG

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG 75



77986

ROUTINE
~~Secret~~

TOO : 121844Z
MCN : YH 112/12

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per paragraphs 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO. 1

RL
GTV

INCOMING MESSAGE

[Handwritten signature]
ROUTINE

13 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPO)
TO : CINCPE, CINCAL
INFO : CINCPACFLT
NR : WX 93807

Reference CINCPAC msg DTG 082143Z of 8 March 47.
Request information copy of reports control symbol WDGPO-
6 be furnished CINCPAC.

Direct liaison between commanders concerned is auth-
orized for the exchange of such information.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-3

CLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4,
AG, JPO

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG AGFPAC (MPXDD) for info. (24 Mar 47)

78042

ROUTINE

TOO : 121703
MCN : YC 1/13

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ Corre-
spondence 51 f and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

C-in-C

FAR EAST COMMAND

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

ERW
tf

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

13 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGID)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG MARBO)
NR : WX 93748 (WORSIT)

Reliably reported (Bulgaria) Soviet 5th Guards Army departed from Austria for Carpatho Ukraine within USSR. Comment: Estimate Soviet Forces Bulgaria reduced from 61,000 to 57,000 consisting of 32,000 Ground, 2000 Naval, 5000 Security and 18,000 Air manning 650 combat aircraft.

Bulgarian Consulate Istanbul announced closure Bulgar-Turco frontier 10 days from 6 Mar. Comment: Timing coincides period reconversion Bulgarian currency to new Republic currency and measure possibly precautionary control currency manipulation. Measure possibly purpose screening movement Soviet troops from frontier preparatory visit UN Commission Greek border or preparation Soviet troop withdrawals from Bulgaria.

China: Mounting Nationalist offensive causing retirement across Sungari River northward of OCT forces. Nationalist resistance in Shantung has stiffened while Communist pressure on Tsinan has slackened. Comment: Communist drive on Changchun probably designed throw Nationalists off balance and for gathering supplies.

Formosa: Rioting against Nanking Administrators continues. China grps being reinforced.

French Indo China: Dargenlieu replaced as High Commissioner by civilian Emile Bollaert. Comment: Negotiation prospect should improve.

Korea: Soviet Gen North Korea replied matter Joint Commission stalemate. Comment: Soviet attitude unchanged.

Argentina: Soviet Foreign Off requested Argentina issue visas for Mil Attache, Ama and 3 other embassy employees.

77939

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE
DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LR 02
20 AUG 75



"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per ~~HOPTING~~ and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

1



INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR O
20 AUG. 75

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

FROM: WDGID PD NR: WX 93748 13 Mar 47 CONT

Comment: Currently only soviet Main Latin America stationed Mexico.

Paraguay: Situation unstable. Febreristas and Communist led revolt as union apparently squashed. Fighting reported in Concepcion where Inf Div revolted. Comment: Div in Army could result serious trouble.

Great Britain: British 5 Mar note to US promises cooperation if US assumes primary responsibility in Greece, states withdrawal British troops from Greece not contemplated until 90 days after effective date Bulgarian Peace Treaty. Comment: Appeal for American financial aid in Greece, resulting from Britain's economic weakness preventing renewal current financial assistance, is latest of several British retrenchments in Mediterranean.

Defense Minister Alexander announced British Armed Forces 31 Mar 48 will total 1,087,000 consisting 590,000 Army, 315,000 RAF and 182,000 Navy. Comment: Represents reduction 340,000 from 1 Jan 47 strength.

Britain, France signed 50 yr Treaty of Alliance 4 Mar providing common defense and joint economic action prevent recurrence German aggression. Comment: Bevin publicly stated Treaty not effort build anti-Soviet bloc. British view Treaty strengthening uncollective security framework. Further treaties interlacing Western Powers reported European Capitals.

India: Anti-Moslem riots Punja, set off by Hindus and Sikhs protest Moslem League overthrow of Provincial Coalition Cabinet, resulted estimated 1000 casualties. Comment: Evidence progressively deteriorating internal stability throughout India.

NO SIG

ROUTINE
~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

(2)

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
ROUTINE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR (WDHID PD) NR : WX 93748 (WORSIT) 13 MAR 47
CONTINUED

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPO

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG MARBO for info.

77939

ROUTINE

Secret

TOO : 120032
MCN : YB 87/12

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

(3)

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

W
3

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
PRIORITY

12 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSAG)
TO : CINCPAC (FOR GEN MACARTHUR)
INFO : CG USAFIK
NR : WX 93741

I am going on leave 10 March, returning to Washington about 22-23 March for a couple of days before return. Expect now to leave West Coast on or about 27 March. Can be reached through Office Chief of Staff while on leave. If at any time you feel my presence needed in Korea prior to this projected schedule please inform me and I will return earlier.

HODGE

ACTION: SECY GEN STAFF

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

77662

PRIORITY

TOO: 112315 Z

MCN: SA 62/12

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per par 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

RLJ
vgt

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

W
B

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~

Top Secret
PRIORITY

12 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGSP/D 3)
TO : CINCPAC
INFO : CG PHILRYCOM
NR : WX 93731



With view to assisting War Department in development of details of supply plan relative to evacuation of United States troops from the Philippine Islands, request one qualified representative from your headquarters and one representative from PHILRYCOM be made available to War Department earliest. Suggest that Colonel C Rodney Smith, ASN 016388 represent PHILRYCOM. Desire that representatives be fully cognizant with supply, manpower, and budgetary complications of the proposed plan. All available substantiating information should accompany officers.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, G-4 G-1

Rev - per Capt JLR - 1900-12 MAR

DECLASSIFIED PER *JCS Staff 9 Jul 73*

~~TOP SECRET~~

77723

PRIORITY

Top Secret

TOO : 112245 Z

MCN : YA 43/12

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per paras 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO. 1

*CX-51076 replis
W 94679 REFS
WX-94091 replis*

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

12 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGSP/D 5)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAMGIK ATTN MR ANDERSON NEB FOR INFO)
NR : WARX 93719

Reurad CX 50423 dtd 26 Feb 47. Subj is bags. Noted that movement of super phosphate from Japan to Korea is contingent upon obtaining bags. Bags of all types are in critically short supply in US. Every effort should be made to obtain bags from Korea or other sources. Investigation being made here to determine what if any bags can be obtained from excess stock for shipment to you.

LUTES

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S
KORYU, G-1, G-4, AG, FISCAL, PUBLIC H & W,
CIV I & E, NAT RESOURCES



NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG USAMGIK (ATTN MR ANDERSON) for Info.

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

77620

ROUTINE

TOO: 112039 Z
MCN: YC 25/12

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

C-1N eC

B

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

12 Mar 47

FROM: WAR (WDSCA GO)
TO : CINCFE
NR : W 93605

Reurais Jan C 69633 Mar C 50647 reourad Dec WX 88575.
Concur but suggest when consummating financial arrangements you consider inclusion yen-paid messages containing commercial info on circuits to other countries where justifiable by prospective benefit Jap Economy. Proposal par 5 ourad intended include messages you deem essential to stimulate Jap trade US and other countries.

Concur pars 4 and 5. Favor proposed restriction, with reservation noted above, but if inbound traffic these circuits unlimited and outbound restricted, sender-take-all basis would not appear feasible since would produce insufficient revenue for Jap Admin, also undesirable from standpoint Jap Foreign exchange position. Probable necessary SCAP negotiate with foreign admins re div of tolls. Favor arrangement with Foreign Admin permitting balance payable to Jap Admin to be made avail in currencies usable for necessary imports to Japan. In connection such arrangements UK Treasury representative here informs State difficulty respect opening London-Osaka circuit owing financial terms. British understand you propose, involving remittance by UK representative in Jap amounts due British carriers against British share Yen prepaid messages. British object payment Sterling against Yen accumulations and favor such payment from Sterling accruing Jap carriers in Sterling Area. Assume Yen accruing British carrier Yen prepaid messages from Jap to accrue Jap Govt if British carrier paid in Sterling

77309

ROUTINE

~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127.
23 DEC. 53



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

W 96017 REFERS
C-51680 refers

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (WDSGA GO) NR : W 93605 12 MAR 47 (CONTINUED)

from Jap carriers share Sterling collections. Your comment requested.

NO SIG

ACTION: CIV COMM

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
AG POSTAL BR, SIGNAL, FISCAL, GOVT, ECON & SCI,
DIPLOMATIC

77309

ROUTINE
~~Restricted~~

TOO: 101823/Z
MCN: YB 7/11

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U S ARMY FOR~~ PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
jea

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

11 Mar 47

DECLASSIFIED PER Foster
20 Aug 71

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSAG)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS FOR ACTION TO CG USAFIK FOR BROWN)
NR : W 93661

Part 1. Understand Representative Democratic Council has been ordered to vacate from palace area. Believe this is extremely bad tactics. Unless there are cogent reasons of which I am not aware, suggest the forced evacuation not be carried out.

Part 2. Please do all you can to keep flow of info to us here on James Stewart. His mother has been the center of all the adverse publicity in Detroit area.

HODGE

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S
KORYU, G-1, AG, JPO

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG USAFIK for Action.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



This is the boy that died yesterday.

77284

PRIORITY

TOO: 110031 Z
MCW: YA 65/11

~~Confidential~~
"Paraphrase not required! Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
dvo

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
PRIORITY

11 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGSP/D 5)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 93626



DECLASSIFIED PER DA ORC #127
23 DEC 53

Reourads WX 92362, 18 Feb 47 and WCL 23182, 17 Feb 47.
Subj is civ supply planning. Unobligated WD fiscal year 1947
funds will revert to misc treas account and be lost to the WD
to the extent not obligated 30 June 1947. Attention is invited
to the following facts: (A) Revised Korean civilian supply
program has not been recd by WD. Re WX 92362. (B) Civilian
supply requirements re para 3 of WD memo 700-5-2 have not been
recd by WD. Re WCL 23182. (C) On all items of civilian supply
except subsistence there is a normal procurement and delivery
lag time of from 3 to 6 months. This is especially true of
medical, engineer, signal and transportation items.

To permit supply planning sufficient to cover funds
which may be recd from the deficiency appropriation, request
that your requirements for civilian supplies be submitted as
a matter of extreme urgency.

ACTION: ECON & SCI

LUTES

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S KORYU,
G-4, AG, FISCAL, PUBLIC H & W, NAT RESOURCES

NOTE: WX-92362 is not of record in this hq.

77146

Restricted
PRIORITY

T00: 102149/Z

MCN: YA 29/11

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4). AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

c 50839 404165

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
Jea

W
B

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

11 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (JAGJ)
TO : CG FBAF
INFO : CINCPAC
NR : W 93622

Reured A 98931 JA-1, 21 Jan current request status of review of case of Sgt Cecil E McCoy RA 39760022 under sentence to death. McCoy's Father has submitted birth certificate showing Sgt McCoy's birth date as 6 Feb 1930.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG,
AG PERS DIV, AG ENL BR, JUDGE ADVOCATE



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

77282

ROUTINE

~~Restricted~~

TOO: 102104 2

MCN: YC 32/11

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
FRI

C-1N2
3

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

11 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGSP D/5)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR INFO)
NR : W 93601

Reurad CX 69225, 18 Jan 47. Subj is fertilizer import requirements for fiscal yr 48. Fiscal yr 48 budget is limiting factor on fertilizer imports for next yr. If approved, present budget estimates would provide Japan \$24,020,000 and Korea \$16,390,000 for fertilizer. With view earliest forming fiscal yr 48 programs, request restatement of how you wish above amount applied against your requirements, balanced by types and considering following factors:

(A) As supply sources will most probably enable procurement of only ammonium nitrate, phosphate rock, and potash with 40% K₂O content, requirements should be stated in these terms.

(B) Following unit procurement costs per metric ton should be used: Ammonium nitrate \$65, phosphate rock \$5, potash \$35 (FOB purchase point).

(C) Korean ammonium sulphate and super phosphate requirements can be supplied only from Japan. Such requirements should be supplied to extent possible, with reimbursement on nitrogen and P₂O₅ content thus provided

77278

ROUTINE
~~Restricted~~
-1-

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #122
23 DEC 53



"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

CX 51505 REPLICES

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGSP D/5) NR : W 93601 11 MAR 47
CONTINUED

to be made by diversion to Japan of ammonium nitrate and phosphate rock EXUS.

In order that your reply may be firm basis for programs regardless any reductions in funds finally appropriated, request you furnish reduction factors which may be applied the 3 types of fertilizer.

Insofar as your requirements may not be met by appropriated funds, your comments requested as to the use of proceeds from export in trust fund account. Reply requested soonest.

REVISED (12 Mar 47)

LUTES

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S
KORYU, G-4, AG, QUARTERMASTER, GOVT, NAT RESOURCES

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG USAFIK for info.

77278

ROUTINE

TOO : 101647 Z

MCN : YD 1/11

~~Restricted~~
-2-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

JLR
jea

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
PRIORITY

11 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSAG)
TO : CENCFE (PASS FOR ACTION TO CG USAFIK FOR BROWN)
NR : W 93656

Part 1. Reference Korean head of Government, I believe should wait until can get general election unless there are factors I do not know. Can use a prod to get universal election law. Doubt if Rhee arrives before I do. Am seeing him again 9 Mar and may swing him in line behind our program. He is still talking "Independent Korean Government." I doubt seriously if a new appointed head of state will be accepted by the Koreans or by the people in US without serious question. Expect to arrive Seoul about 1-2 April which will be time enough for decision.

Part 2. Agreed here that last Soviet letter will not be answered at this time. Will get more on it later.

HODGE

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S KORYU,
G-1, G-2, AG, DIPLOMATIC, JPO

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG USAFIK (FOR BROWN) for Action.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



77286

Secret
PRIORITY

T00: 110012 Z
M0N: YB 85/11

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

CINCPAC

B

JIR
WO

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

11 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSAG)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS FOR ACTION TO CG USAFIK FOR BROWN)
NR : WARK 93645

Part 1. I am receiving many letters and telegrams from alleged Detroit (and close by) mothers demanding that food and medical supplies be flown to Korea for starving soldiers over 25 per cent of whom are desperately ill and that some arrangement be made for them to have adequate medical treatment. They all insist that their sons are not receiving mail. There is a definite organized group in Detroit who are waging a truly swelling campaign. Believe it might be wise to have all men from Detroit checked and get their comments. Focus center in Korea appears to be in 6th Div. Camp Hillymeyer is frequently mentioned. It may be that better orientation and some more personal contacts by local commanders will alleviate falsehoods.

Part 2. Reference case of James G Stewart, I consider it essential that you get a complete history on him from day of arrival in Korea and forward copy to War Department. Regardless of final outcome of illness I predict his case will be a cause celebre.

HODGE
DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



77304

PRIORITY

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5"

-1-

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

FROM: WAR (WDSAG) NR: WARX 93645 DTD: 11 MAR 47 CONT'D

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2,
AG, INSPECTOR GENERAL

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG USAFIK (FOR BROWN) for action.

ADDED DIST: SURGEON (12 Mar 47)

77304

PRIORITY

TOO: 102330 Z
MCN: YA 71/11

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspond-
ence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Secret
PRIORITY

11 Mar 47



FROM : WAR (QMGNO)
TO : CO AGRS CHINA ZONE SHANGHAI
INFO : CINCPAC, CG AGFPAC, CG PHILRYCOM, CG NANKING HQ COMD
NR : WARX 93616

You will reduce your mission to search and recovery only. Immediate action will be initiated to evacuate to Honolulu TH, all deceased personnel subject to provisions of Public Law 383. In accomplishing this directive you will be guided by the following:

Part A. 1. Col Kearney and one half each officers, EM and civilians furnished from ZI will remain in China to complete search and recovery operations.

2. The balance of personnel will be transferred to AGRS Hqs AGFPAC Honolulu TH. If civilian employees furnished from ZI are determined to be surplus they will be offered opportunity of accepting termination of employment in China, accepting employment with AGRS Pacific Command or return to US in accordance with existing regulations.

3. No action will be taken on urad (Z 0477 and Central Identification Unit will not be established. Amend orders for 2 officers and 1 EM now in Strasbourg, transferring them to AGRS AGFPAC Honolulu TH.

Part B. 1. Coordinate with Army Advisory Group, CINCPAC, CG PHILRYCOM and AGFPAC. Direct communication authorized.

2. Personal liaison with AGFPAC authorized.
3. Troop ships Weigle and Admiral

77283

PRIORITY

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

FROM: WAR (QINGMO) NR: WARX 93616 DTD 11 MAR 47 CONT'D

Benson scheduled to arrive 13 Apr and 16 Apr respectively. Weigle will be loaded with remains to capacity, balance to be loaded on Benson. Personnel will board General Weigle with exception of those necessary to accompany remains on Benson. All personnel and remains including those at Kunming and Chengtu must be ready for shipment by 13 Apr.

Part C. 1. All remains will be concentrated into Shanghai above ground.

2. Shipping tags indicating former burial location by cemetery, grave, row, plot, full name of deceased, rank and ASN will be securely attached to each remains. Case will be stenciled showing above information.

3. Burials in Shanghai Cemetery will be exhumed and boxed immediately and operations expedited to complete all concentration in Shanghai.

4. Remains will be stored above ground in Hawaii and records will be cross indexed to show storage space location with former burial location. Alphabetical list and plot, row and grave by cemetery list will be prepared of all remains in storage showing all information listed in items 2 and 4, part C.

Part D. 1. Records of remains will accompany the last shipment to Hawaii. Records concerning unlocated remains will remain with the Search and Recovery Det.

Part E. 1. All outstanding requisitions for personnel and supplies will be reviewed and adjusted in accordance with the revised mission.

2. Equipment and supplies should be disposed of as follows: Retain equipment and supplies necessary to continue search and recovery; offer AGRS FIC and AGRS PAC choice of dependent and troop requirements.

Part F. Upon completion of evacuation of personnel,

77283

PRIORITY
~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51.1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS. ~~U. S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

PROM: WAR (QMGMO) NR: WARX 93616 DTD 11 MAR 47 CONT'D

equipment and remains, CO AGRS China Zone will submit a
final report of operation.

Separate instructions to AGFPAC.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-3, G-4,
AG, AG PERS DIV, AG ENL BR, QUARTERMASTER, TRANSP
JPO

77283

PRIORITY

TOO: 102008 Z

MCN: YB 71/11

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY FOR ~~PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

W
3
VWD
rln

INCOMING MESSAGE

line

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

9 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSAG)
TO : CG USAFIK
INFO : CINCPAC
NR : WX-93593



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

Part 1.

Please check status of the following military personnel whose parents have written to me complaining of unbearable conditions in Korea. As you note, most are in Detroit area, where a great crusade is going on. Am still trying to check overall connection.

Pfc Elton L Puffer, Co D, 1st Inf at Pohang, supposed to be ill with pneumonia, temperature 104 but being required to walk to meals.

Second Lt, son of Mrs William Shaw, Detroit. No station given. Says post exchange is empty, mail does not arrive, has had only dehydrated potatoes and K rations to eat.

Son of Mrs Rose Lilly, Detroit, can not get face soap and food not fit to eat. Had ulcers as a kid with 19 blood transfusions to keep alive.

Son of Mrs John F Schoder, generally impossible conditions and no food.

Son of Andrew Mirner, Royal Oak, Michigan, poor food, boys not as well trained as boy scouts, no mail received.

Son of Mr and Mrs Charlie E Krogstaxj, Detroit, food and medical conditions bad.

76724

ROUTINE

~~Confidential~~
1-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per paragraphs 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

WCL-29229
WCL-28844

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
rln

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
ROUTINE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

FROM : WASHINGTON NR : WX-93593 9 MAR 47 CONT'D

Possible son of Richard Cyotte, Detroit, general complaint of conditions.

Son of Mrs Rita Young, Hamtramck, Michigan. Nothing specific, just griping.

Son of Mrs Frank Demar, Detroit, breaking out with abscesses and losing weight because of lack of proper diets. Would like a few crates of decent food flown to Korea.

Approach all complainants in such a way as not to give rise to any persecution complex to add to imagined woes. Send information to War Dept, and Public Relations can use data for specific answers.

Part 2.

Doctor J Thos Nelson, 3225 Ellicot Street, Washington, has son Robert D Nelson in Co G, 63rd Inf, who wrote home he had killed 6 Koreans at direction of his Captain, and is nervous wreck from worry about it. Maybe a psycho, maybe a cause for transfer to more protected unit. Please send me dope so I can answer or write direct to Dr Nelson.

Part 3. Many addresses of these sons appear to be in the 6th Inf Div. Maybe a close ring. Have G-2 do some real checking.

HODGE

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
INSPECTOR GENERAL

76724

ROUTINE

Confidential
-2-

TOO: 090055/Z
MCN: YH 21/09

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per paragraphs 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

JLR
ja

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

8 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (AFACA)
TO : CINCPAC
INFO : CG FEAF, CG PHILRYCOM
NR : WX 93554



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Reurad CX 50589 War Department orders will issue directing General Rush to depart ZI by air on or about 4 April 1947. He will proceed directly to Manila.

SPAATZ

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER ~~IN~~ CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG

76592

ROUTINE ~~Confidential~~

TCO: 080116 Z
MCN: YH 59/08

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

WX 93554 REFERS

Q. in. C

INCOMING MESSAGE

JPS
fed

W
B

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

8 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGSP/D 5)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS FOR INFO TO CG USAFIK)
NR : WX 93414

Reurad CX 50008, 12 Feb 47. Subj is exchange of ammonium nitrate for ammonium sulphate for use in Korea. Ref CX 50008. Proposal approved here.

LUTES



ACTION: ECON & SCI

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S
KORYU, AG, QUARTERMASTER, TRANSP, PUBLIC H & W,
CIV I & E, NAT RESOURCES, COMNAVFE

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG USAFIK for info.

76047

ROUTINE

TOO: 062233/Z
MCR: YB 90/07

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per paragraphs 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

JLR
CS

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U S ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

8 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (SSD)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 93560



This radio from Morris in 3 parts.

1. No funds are currently available for schooling of children of military personnel overseas. While the policy is to assume no responsibility for this schooling the WD is interested in the solution to this problem. Efforts are being made to bring this matter before Congress with the object of obtaining funds for schooling program overseas under direction of Department of Education. Feeling is that theater nonappropriated funds should be used as temporary expedient only until others means are provided.

2. Approval of project to produce and edit newsreel of Special Services activities is being withheld pending further study by WD. May be necessary to resubmit request in accordance with WD Cir number 57, 1 Mar 47 copy of which will be brought back by Col Morris.

3. Effort to secure exchange officer for MARBO unsuccessful to date. Chief of Special Services is giving urgent attention to this request. Expect to interview 2 off today. Will advise immediately officer selected. Col Broadus McAfee now on orders to MARBO for duty with G-1, has legal and merchandising experience. Col Morris feels this officer well qualified to head MARBO exchange and suggest consideration. ETD Col McAfee is 20 April 47.

REYNOLDS

76590

ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~RESTRICTED~~
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (SSD), NR : W 93560, 8 MAR 47, CONT'D



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: AG, AG OPNS DIV, SPECIAL SERVICES, I & E

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG MARBO for info. (11 Mar 47)

ADDED DIST: SIGNAL (11 Mar 47)

76590

ROUTINE

TOO: 080120 Z

MCN: YH 56/08

~~RESTRICTED~~
-2-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence
per para 51.1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORN OFFICE~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

B

JLR

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
PRIORITY

8 March 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPA)
TO : CINCFE
NR : WAR 93448

Reurad C 50488 dtd 28 Feb 47. This radio in 3 parts.
1. Your assumption that WAR 88241 dtd 21 Dec 46 is authority for orders is correct.
2. Classification of WAR 88241 is downgraded to restricted.
3. In view of criteria announced in WCL 26052 dtd 3 March 47, authority granted in WAR 88241 should no longer be required.

NO SIG



ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, G-4, AG, AG PERS DIV, AG OFF BR, AG ENL BR, AG OPNS DIV, AG RECORDS BR, TRANSP, DOWNGRADING BOARD

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

76426

PRIORITY

TOO: 071444/Z

MCN: SA 107/08

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a () AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U S ARMY FORCE PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

HLJ
vrb

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

7 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (MEDDH)
TO : CINCFE (ATTN PUB HEALTH & WELFARE SECTION)
NR : W 93409

Report of Drs Brues and Henshaw covering activities and recommendations of Atomic Bomb Casualty Commission in Japan and including medical report of atomic studies by Japanese National Research Council headed by Masao Tsuzuki has been cleared for public release by Atomic Energy Commission and WD Public Relations Division. Public demand for information necessitates immediate release of unclassified information. News release planned at early date to coincide with release of the report provided no objections received from your Hq. Copies of release and report will be furnished you if so desired.

NO SIG

ACTION: PUBLIC H & W

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, AG,
PUBLIC RELATIONS

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

75784

ROUTINE

~~Restricted~~

T00: 062152 Z
MCN: YA 31/07

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

~~SECRET~~
INCOMING MESSAGE

B

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

7 March 47

FROM: WASHINGTON (WDOUS)
TO : MA MANILA
INFO: CINCFE, CG PHILRYCOM
NR : WX 93519

Reurad 18 ref Tubb and Tedrow, your statement that Army filed reply to appl for habeas corpus writ does not disclose whether such reply submits to jurisdiction of court or asserts lack of jurisdiction. Info requested by urgent radio as to nature of reply and whether such reply involves a legal or moral obligation of Army to abide by decision of Philippine Court. In event of adverse decision caution is suggested relative to any refusal to obey decision to avoid unseemly conflict similar to Hawaiian incident in 1943 wherein American General refused to obey writ of habeas corpus, was held in contempt of court and fined. Prior to refusal advise WD. Request radio advice of all other developments. Subj discussed informally with state which expresses concern as to possible effect on pending base agreement and concurs in urging caution.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, JUDGE ADVOCATE,
LEGAL

76242

TOO: 072244/Z
MCN: SA 51/08

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



**C/S FILE COPY
RETURN TO C/S FILES**

~~SECRET~~

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
YYY

B.

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

7 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (PRD)
TO : CINCPAC (PRO)
NR : W-93386

Reur C-68388 and C-50268, Reuters News Agency has been informed that David Conde is not acceptable to your theater as a correspondent for that agency and in turn have notified their London Office to advise Tokyo Branch.

PARKS



ACTION: PUBLIC RELATIONS

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

75713

ROUTINE

TOO: 061809/Z
MCN: SA 167/06

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per paragraphs 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JRS
fed

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

7 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES)
TO : CINCFE
NR : W 933²¹

Reurads Dec C 68615, Feb C 500⁴⁷ your suggestion Swiss
be invited to attach trade representative to the present Swiss
Diplomatic Mission in Tokyo has been relayed to Swiss legation
here. However, from part 5 urad C 500⁴⁷, we assume Swiss
Diplomatic Mission has already designated trade representative
to negotiate purchase silk. Request comments.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2,
G-4, AG, GOVT, DIPLOMATIC



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

75697

ROUTINE

TOO: 061740/Z
MCN: YC 101/06

~~Secret~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per paragraphs 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

1

C-50851-44/111

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
BVS

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
DEFERRED

6 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA EX)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR INFO)
NR : 060805 Z

Reurad Feb CX 50095. Reurad concerning summary review and action program for economy South Korea prepared by Dr Shoemaker. Both Gen Hodge and Gen Arnold agree that value of this report is not sufficient to justify expenditure of additional time in correcting it. It is therefore contemplated by War Dept that report in question will not be revised and that no further action regarding report will be taken.

NO SIG

R E V I S E D (7 Mar 47)

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



ACTION: LC OF S KORYU

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
FISCAL, GOVT, ECON & SCI, CIV I & E, INT RESOURCES

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for radio-
patch to CG USAFIK for info.

75599

~~Confidential~~
DEFERRED

TOO: 060805 Z

MCN: YB 72/06

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per paragraphs 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

Q in C
B

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
jea

INCOMING MESSAGE

CORRECTED COPY

Confidential
PRIORITY

6 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSAG)
TO : CINCPC
NR : W 93357



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

I have seen an editorial in each New York Herald Tribune and Washington Star intimating lack of coordination in "Tokyo" of logistical support of Korea. I cannot definitely find the source, but can assure you that it is not from me or any of my people. The only lead I have is a couple of former officers from the Pacific who are on administrative duties in Congress, who are reported to be talking loosely of alleged internal logistic friction between Korea and Japan. Am doing all I can to make clear the inherent Korean situation and that higher Hq all along the line are doing all they can to help.

It is becoming apparent now that there is a coll in Detroit that is attempting to discredit the Army by heavy propaganda on poor conditions in Korea. I am requesting check by proper authorities and by my G-2 to see what the tie-in is. Have found members of Congress very friendly and very understanding.

HODGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

75451

PRIORITY

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4). AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

CORRECTED COPY

Confidential
PRIORITY

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSAG) NR : W 93357 6 MAR 47 CONT'D

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG

NOTE: Corrected copy received in AG R/C Office 071050/1.

75451

PRIORITY

TOO: 060035 Z

NCN: YB 37/06

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

B

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
PRIORITY

6 Mar 47

PROM: WAR (JAGP)
TO : CG PHILRYCOM
INFO: CINCPAC
NR : WARK 93336



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

Requred S 44781 GSJA dtd 13 Feb current Under
Sec of War has directed that previous instructions be
disregarded and that execution of sentence to death
in case of Cpl James Norman 34951904, 3664 Quartermaster
Truck Company be stayed until further WD instructions
are communicated to you. Please acknowledge and repeat.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG,
AG PERS DIV, AG ENL BR, JUDGE ADVOCATE

NOTE: S-44781 is not of record in this Hq.

75450

PRIORITY
Secret

TOO: 052303 Z
MCN: YB 41/06

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per para 51 1 and 60 s (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

1

S-44781-04-1060

3

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
te

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

6 March 47

FROM : WAR (WDGSP/D 5)
TO : CINCFE (PLS PASS FOR INFO TO CG USAFIK & CG 8TH ARMY)
NR : WX 93328

Subject is ammonium nitrate for Japan and Korea. Refer CX 50367, 24 Feb based on current production estimates the most ammonium nitrate that can be expected from FY 1947 production from WD facilities for Japan and Korea is 160055 metric tons as compared to 360000 metric tons set up on approved program for civilian supplies part WP-69.

Production estimates recently revised downward because of shortage of transportation especially between Ord plants.

The 160055 metric tons represent 75 per cent of total estimated production less quantities returned to US economy from amount previously borrowed and shipped for civilian supply purposes.

NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S
KORYU, G-4, AG, QUARTERMASTER, TRANSP, GOVT,
PUBLIC H & W, NAT RESOURCES

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG 8TH ARMY and CG USAFIK for Info.

75564

ROUTINE

T00: 052111 Z

MCN: YC 75/06

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.



INCOMING MESSAGE

R. J. ...
ROUTINE 6 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : WAR 93394

Reurad Feb C 69912 ourad Jan WAR 89891. Export locomotives to Formosa is subj.

1. Concur your recommendation commitment be met.
2. This shpmt approval may be regarded as export from current production without setting precedent indicated ourad.
3. Request similar cases arising be carefully scrutinized to ensure compliance per 24 SWNCC 128/3.

NO SIG



ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG, TRANSP, CIV PROP CUST

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

75871

ROUTINE
Restricted

T00: 061907 Z
MCN: YB 39/07

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
618

W
3

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~
Top Secret
PRIORITY

6 Mar 47



FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSCA WC)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 93343

Reurad July C 63373. State Dept has requested downgrading of urad, subj property of arrested persons, to restricted. State wishes to present info contained therein to Far Eastern Commission. Your apl or comment desired soonest.

NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER *Jes ltr of 9 Jul 73*

ACTION: CIV PROP CUST

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2,
LEGAL

NOTE: Duty Officer signal message center states delay due to service.

~~TOP SECRET~~
Top Secret
PRIORITY

75308

TOO: 060017 Z
MCN: SA 26/06

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO. 1

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLT
ESB

✓
B

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
PRIORITY

6 MAR 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDG-PA)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 93292

Reurad C 50360 dtd 24 Feb 47.

Para 1. Ref your part 1 War Dept will use urad C 69182 dtd 27 Jan 47 in lieu of requisitions for other than Air normal white enlisted requirements for shipment through June and agrees that anticipated losses after 30 June 47 must be reflected in requisitions to be submitted in May and June for July and August pers needs.

Para 2. Request you submit revisions of urad C 69182 when changes in the troop lists and requirements of WARBO and PHILKOMM become firm and are necessary to reflect changes in requirements for Topographic Specialists, school instructors or other unforeseen replacement needs.

Para 3. Re your request SW notification of approvals by arm or service and destination against urad C 69182 will be subject of separate radio.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #122
23 DEC 53

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, G-4,
AG, AG PERS DIV, AG ENL BR, AG OPMS DIV, TRANSP
SECT

75151

PRIORITY

TOO : 051445 Z
RCN : MB 141/05

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per paragraphs 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.



INCOMING MESSAGE

Routel
ROUTINE

5 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPO)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 93277

If any war games or joint maneuvers are planned for your command in addition to amphibious exercises scheduled by CINCPAC red CX 66044 of 11 Oct 46, request details be submitted as soon as practicable, to include participation of Naval Units if such is contemplated.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-3

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4,
AG

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC 53



74963

ROUTINE
Routel

TOO: 050041 Z

MCN: YA 69-05

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per pars 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

B

EAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
rrr

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

5 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGID)
TO : CINCFE
NR : W 93230

Reurad C 50505 restriction on further dissemination
WX 92709 not intended. Address phrased merely to indicate
that transmission to CG MARBO and CG PHILRYCOM not accomplished
direct.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-2

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG,
DIPLOMATIC SECT

74683

ROUTINE
~~Restricted~~



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

TOO : 042029 Z
MCN : YH 31/04

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspond-
ence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro- COPY NO.
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

~~R-E-S-T-R-I-C-T-E-D~~

R-O-U-T-I-N-E

5 Mar 47

FROM: WASHINGTON

TO : ARMY ADV GRP CHINA

INFO: CINCPAC, CG PHILRYCOM

NR : WX 93172

This message is in 5 parts. Reference herein to "Current to "Current situation" includes consideration anticipated accessions for inactivation Peiping Hqs Group.

Part 1. Nanking project-interim housing. Action has been held in abeyance pending supply of Engineer items on higher priority projects for accommodation occupation troops in Japan and Korea. Nanking project interim housing as submitted requires procurement at estimated cost over \$3,000,000 funds for which are not available in WD. Some electric generator equipment is available but 3500 kilowatt capacity appears excessive on basis of 1600 persons; current availability is limited to 4 each 500 kilowatt sets. In view of time elapsed since submission of project, indications that considerable portion of housing requirements has been satisfied locally, DFTD lack of funds, request info on current situation and recommendations toward disposition this project.

Part 2. Confirmation project ORD-1-OP requirements desired in light of current situation.

Part 3. Funds are not available to meet Nanking project furniture requirements submitted. Desired is info as to current situation.

Part 4. Confirmation Nanking project plan for medical service requirements desired in light of current situation, including any changes in medical service plan.

Part 5. Confirmation Nanking development project SC-1-46D requirements desired in light of current situation.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: G-4, Engr Off, Fiscal Dir

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #122
23 DEC. 53

~~R-E-S-T-R-I-C-T-E-D~~

74557

TOO: 032125 Z
MCN: YC 46/04



CF 728 ref

C-IN-C

RLJ
ald

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

5 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSCA FT)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 93231



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Reured Feb C 50440. Dr John P Boland was Labor Consultant to Govt on labor relations problems during adoption of industry condition formulated in National Industries Recovery Act. Prior to passage of Wagner Act was Dir of National Labor Relations Board, Regional Office, for Buffalo Area, when this board existed by virtue of sec 7 A of National Industries Act and after inception of Wagner Act continued in such pos until 37. Dr Boland further served as Chairman of NY State Labor Relations Board from its beginning in 37 thru 42. It was his responsibility to set up original internal structures of both Regional Office of National Relations Board and NY State Labor Relations Board. Dr Boland was, subsequent to his leaving NY Board, arbitrator in Bldg Services Industry in NY which covered about 50,000 employees. During war he went to Italy for Govt working on labor relations for Mil Govt and is now with NY State Mediation Board.

Dr Boland is recognized American expert in labor relations, author, lecturer and teacher. He is Dir of Buffalo Labor School. He holds fol degrees: PHD, DD, LLO, JCO and is recognized clergyman of Catholic Church. For further info refer to Who's Who in America. Political and social ideology being investigated. Will reply soonest this connection.

74706

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

NO SIG

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

1
C 50918 REFERS
W 94395 DEFERS

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR~~ PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
PRIORITY



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

WASHINGTON MSG NBR W 93231 OF 5 MAR 47 CONTINUED:

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
ECON & SCI SECT, CIV I & E OFF

74706

PRIORITY

Secret

T00: 042020 Z

MCN: YA 1/05

-2-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per para 51 j and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48721-1 GPO

RLJ
nlch

3

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
PRIORITY

5 Mar 47



FROM : WAR (WDSAG)

TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR ACTION FOR BROWN)

NR : W 93219

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Have letter from mother of Pfc James Stewart, 53rd FA Bn Btry B north of Fusan, claiming he is hungry and under-nourished and is appealing for food from her, that of 35 letters sent since Dec he has received only 8, that red care is lax and inadequate, that he was being treated for 2 infections, that he is receiving inhuman treatment, that offs get preferred food.

She writes that Detroit papers have published all the "facts." There is definite increase in gripe letters from Korea--and from newly arrived youngsters. Get G-2 busy looking for agitators and also please let me have facts in case covered herein. Take no disciplinary action against writers of gripe letters to US until after my return.

HODGE

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, AG, INSPECT GEN

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG USAFIK (FOR BROWN) for action.

74662

PRIORITY

TOO: 041740/Z
MCN: YD 37/04

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

ZGCG 306 REPLIES

3

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
wef

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

5 MAR 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSGA ES)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 93212

Reurad Feb C 69902. Utilization of convertible Jap assets is subj.
Plan referred by War member to SWNCC for priority action.

NO SIG



ACTION: ECON & SCI SECT

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, CIV
PROP CUST

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

74633

ROUTINE
~~Secret~~

TOO : 041705 Z
MCN : YB 120/04

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per paragraph 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 1
COPY NO.

WAR GAND REFERS

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
111

INCOMING MESSAGE

ROUTINE
ROUTINE

5 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGPA-0)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 93206

Reurad C 50331 Feb 21 Bulley interviewed and accepted by Lt Gen Hodge. Officer now on temporary duty with WD and prior to shipment officer will also be oriented at Army Exchange Service, New York and Regional Office, Army Exchange Service, San Francisco. ETD 20 Mar.

NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG,
AG PERS DIV, AG OFF BR, AG OPNS DIV, SS OFF

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG USAFIK for info. (6 Mar 47)

74624

ROUTINE

TOC : 041557 Z
MCN : YA 102/04

ROUTINE
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO. 27

CIN-C

3

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
dwo

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~SECRET~~
ROUTINE

5 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGID)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG MARBO)
NR : WX 93200 WEDWORSIT

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



Far Eastern: Criticism financial policies resulted resignation T V Soong presidency executive Yuan, Chiang assuming post pending appointment successor. Communist offensive Manchuria nearing Chang Chun. Some credence Communist claims of military success in Shantung.

Comment: Despite resignation Soong probably will continue financial domination.

Western Europe: Danish Rigsdag has agreed to send to Germany for occupation duty 1 British trained and equipped brigade of 4000 men.

Comment: Danes hope British will help relieve refugee problem in Denmark and also desire bolster own prestige among small nations.

British Empire: Canadian Foreign Affairs Minister St Laurekt publically criticized Soviet Press insinuations US-Canadian defense agreements are attempt transform Canada into "American advanced northern base of imperialistic expansion" urging collaboration all interested nations development northern polar regions.

Comment: Following earlier invitation extended Soviet MA in Canada visit Churchill Base, represents indication Canadian foreign policy avoiding antagonizing Soviets.

74631

ROUTINE
~~SECRET~~
-1-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

1
COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGID) NR WX 93200 WEDWORSIT 5 MAR 47
CONTINUED

Parliamentary debates subj transfer administration India into Indian hands by June 1948 indicate policy based expectation British retention major part in external defense of an independent India.

Comment: Indian inexperience International and Administrative fields and cultural and economic ties should tend keep India for some time within British sphere influence.

New blizzards 26 Feb aggravated British coal shortage govt proposing placing third of manufacturing workers on night shift to stagger electricity load. Food and housing priorities for miners announced.

Comment: Initial labor and industrial groups reaction to proposed night shifts critical. Disapproval expressed to plan for foreign labor importation. Power station coal reserves still below safe level.

Australian External Affairs Minister Eoatt stressed intention 27 Feb foster southwest Pacific Conference to draft plans for regional economic, political and social cooperation. Likely participants US, Australia, India, Burma, Ceylon, Indonesia, Philippines, Siam possibly New Zealand.

Comment: Significant omission Great Britain, France, Netherlands. British Commonwealth nations solidly support regional cooperation plans, hope American cooperation may lead to coordinated defense plans.

74631

ROUTINE
~~Secret~~
-2-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U S ARMY FORG PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR O6
20 AUG. 75

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGID) NR : WX 93200 WEDWORSIT 5 MAR 47
CONTINUED

Pan American: Argentina President Peron 24 Feb verbally scored Argentine Communists.

Comment: Peron Communist truce apparently ending and open conflict may develop.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC SECT, JPO

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG MARBO for info.

74631

ROUTINE
~~Secret~~
-3-

TOO: 040131/Z
MCN: SA 144/04

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~US ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
RTR

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

4 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGPO)
TO : CINCFE
NR : W 93157

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



Reference C 69664 of 31 Jan by the direction of the President the Commanding Officer US Army Troops FEC is empowered pursuant to Article of War 8 to appoint Gen Courts Martial.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3,
AG

ADDED DIST: JUDGE ADVOCATE (4 Mar 47)

74194

ROUTINE

TOO : 932028 Z
MCN : YB 14/04

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

..4..

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
dwo

W
B

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
PRIORITY

4 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSKA ES)
TO : CG USAFIK, ADV DET US FORCES AUSTRIA, CG USFET
(OFFICER OF MIL GOVT), CINCPAC (PASS PERSONAL
EBERLE)
NR : WX 93145

Reourad Jan WCL 43415 labor conference
at Wash will include 20 minute oral reports on Monday afternoon
17 Mar by heads on Mil Govt Labor Sects on structure trade
unions and degree internal democratic control, relations with
other occupying and interested powers on labor matters, and
status compliance with outstanding policies and directives;
and 30 minute background oral reports on Tuesday 18 Mar on gen
aspects latter situation in each occupied area, such as growth
of trade unions, labor educational programs, gen econ factors
affecting labor, wage policy and inflation. There will be
opportunity for discussion and mutual exchange of ideas. Special
problems in any area should be brought up for discussion.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI SECT

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, AG,
GOVT SECT, DC OF S KORYU

74191

PRIORITY

TOO: 031757/Z
MCN: YB 7/04

~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CRC #127
23 DEC 53



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

C-11-2

BRW
CRB

B

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
PRIORITY

2 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSKA ES)
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAFIK)
NR : W 93105

Reourads Feb W 92683 and W 91784. Advise earliest
ETA Washington of Lt Col Charles Gordon and Dr Chey. As
soon as practicable fol arrival, request they depart to
Econ and Sup Br, CAD. Nothing further.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2,
G-4, AG, FISCAL DIR, GOVT SECT, ECON & SCI
SECT, DIPLOMATIC SECT

NOTE: This message has been to passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG USAFIK for action.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



73584

PRIORITY

Secret

TOO: 011520/Z
MCN: YD 146/01

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per paragraphs 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO. 1

C-in-C
3

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U S ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLT
Ver

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
PRIORITY

1 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDCSA)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 93083

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



1. The amount of \$108,016,914 was in error, reured C 50379 dated 24 Feb 1947. It has been recomputed and the best estimate now available to the War Dept is \$102,473,962. The number of man years quoted in WX 92646 of 21 Feb 1947 is correct.

2. This amount does not include funds for personnel services under activities referred to in para 5 A, B and C, WX 92646.

3. The above amount does not include funds for AGFPAC. A separate radio was dispatched to AGFPAC, informing of funds now provided in the 1948 budget as presented by the President to Congress for their needs, and requesting a separate study on this subject by AGFPAC.

4. Follows

A. Breakdown by appropriation and sub-appropriation, read in 3 columns A appropriation, Column B man years, Column C Dollars.

	A	B	C
Line 1. Finance Service	5,750		\$12,031,000
Army			
(Pay of the Army)	(5,616)		(\$11,691,000)

73439

PRIORITY

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

C-51277 released
W-94735 released

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Call
~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
PRIORITY



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 77

FROM: WASHINGTON, NR: W 93083, 1 MAR 47, CONT'D

	A	B	C
Line 3. (Finance Service)	(134)		(\$400,000)
Line 4. Quartermaster Service, Army		9,424	\$13,682,048
Line 5. (Welfare of EM)	(466)		\$1,374,339
Line 6. (Clothing and Equipage)	(2,394)		\$3,273,192
Line 7. (Incidental expenses)	(6,564)		\$9,034,517
Line 8. Transportation Service, Army		10,946	\$18,186,717
Line 9. Signal Service Army		2,086	\$4,464,040
Line 10. Air Corps, Army		9,527	\$25,743,024
Line 11. Medical and Hosp Dept, Army		1,796	\$3,692,983
Line 12. Engineer Service Army		5,364	\$13,658,474

73439

PRIORITY.
~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

FROM: WASHINGTON, NR: W 93083, 1 MAR 47, CONT'D

	A	B	C
Line 13. Ordnance Service & Supplies Army		7,774	\$10,854,630
Line 14. Chemical Warfare Service, Army		49	\$101,046
Line 15. Totals		52,716	\$102,473,962

5. The figures given in para 4 above are submitted at your request to facilitate the required study. These figures are a very rough estimate and must not be considered as firm figures for any purpose other than for the immediate study.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
FISCAL DIR, CIV PERS SECT

73439

PRIORITY

TOO: 010118/Z

MCN: YC 24/01

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST AND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PHILIPPINES~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
rb

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

1 MAR 47

FROM : WAR (WDGSP D 5)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 93024



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Reurad CX 50373 dtd 24 Feb 1947. The War Dept is aware of and is giving full consideration to the factors affecting the maintenance of Chinese Peace Time Army stocks. Your Hq will be immediately advised of any decisions contrary to existing instructions.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-3, AG, SIG OFF, ENGR OFF, ORD OFF, OM, CHEM OFF, FISCAL DIR, TRANSP SECT, SURG

73248

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

TOO : 282100 Z

MCN : YA 31/01

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO. 2

CX-50527

RCC
Del
C-IN-C
3

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

1 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDGSP/B 4)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : WAR 92999



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Subj is status of SCAJAP liberty shipping, reured
CX 68217 dtd 16 Dec 46. This in 2 parts.

1. WD records indicate that 20 SCAJAP liberty
vessels of the 31 reported ready for return on 16 Dec are
now en route to US for release to Maritime Commission.
What is your schedule for retrun of the 19 additional
vessels whose release would reduce the nbr retained in the
theater to the 10 reported as indefinitely required in CX
68217?

2. SCAJAP liberty vessels were bareboated to WD
in Dec 45 for purposes of use by SCAP in the Japanese
repatriation program only. If you desire to use these
vesse's including the 10 reported as indefinitely required
for purposes of moving cargo, it will be necessary for the
WD to make the required arrangements. In view of the
implication of competition with US flag vessels it will be
necessary that areas of employment and types of cargo which
can be carried be definitely defined. It is requested that
if you have plans to use SCAJAP liberty vessels for
movement of cargo that the WD be advised of the nbr of
vessels involved and purposes for which use is desired.

LUTES

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, TRANSP
SECT

ADDED DIST: COMNAVFE (3 Mar 47)
73101

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

TOO : 281704 Z
MCN : YA 77/28

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

C-51002-4/410

B

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

FCC
bel

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

1 Mar 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : WAR 93005

Reurad Feb C 69798 British have raised with State Dept question of put wages Jap surrendered pers. Problem is considered by State one for discussion in FEC. Advice of decision reached will be fwd when recd.

NO SIG

ACTION : ECON & SCI SECT

INFORMATION : COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, GOVT
SECT, DIPLOMATIC SECT



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

73098

ROUTINE

TOO : 281708 Z
NCN : YB 113/28

~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
gan

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

1 Mar 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSCA RO)
TO : CINCPAC
NR : W 93003



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC. 53

For portions of SC-047/6, policy for revision of Japanese Educational System, representing departures from SWNGO 108 quoted fully.

Subpar 16. Wherever practicable, control of education system should be decentralized.

(Proposed alternate: Any system should be such as to encourage among Japanese parents and citizens growth of feeling of individual responsibility for achievements of objectives set out.

Para 1. This should be done by shifting auth and responsibility as much as possible to prefectural level, and within prefectures by development, for individual schools or for groups of schools, of education committees or boards elected upon local franchise and charged with substantial measure responsibility for local implementation natl and prefectural education policies and for formulation local policies within natl and prefectural framework.) However, since comprehensive educational reform likely more effectively handled by centralized govt dept, decentralization of adm should not be made in gen policy planning, finance, appointment teachers, conditions teachers, provision of buildings, planning educational standards, and conduct research programmes. Carrying out details of adm should be decentralized. Schools and teachers should not be under prefectural control, but might be placed under district

73193

ROUTINE
~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per paragraphs 51 a and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

INCOMING MESSAGE



~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

WASHINGTON (WDSCA RC) MSG NBR W 93003 DTD 1 MAR 47 CONT'D

superintendents educations, appointed by Japanese Govt, who should be educationalists of standing. Decentralizing of educational system should be gradual process, taking place over period of some years keeping pace with development democratic thought among teachers and parents.

Subpar 17. In determining curricula, central auth should make gen suggestions subj and specify requirements of standards. Within those limits, decentralization would occur, and recommended particularly for social studies, biological sciences, and vocational subj in which local conditions play important role.

Subpar 18. Local adm of education should be such as encourage among Japanese parents and citizens growth of feeling individual responsibility for achievements of objectives set out para 1. Where practicable, parents and local citizens should be associated in development and work of schools, but care should be exercised at present not to impose upon local bodies responsibilities for which they are not fitted.

Subpar 21. Provision of finance for education at adequate level throughout Japan should be responsibility of natl govt, in order educational standards poor districts should not be lowered by inability some local bodies provide sufficient finance from local revenue. Local and pvt bodies should be encouraged to supplement funds provided by govt.

Para 2. Two copies full text airmailed today.

Para 3. Request cable comments soonest on above text. Comments on full text desired soonest thereafter.

NO SIG

ACTION: CIV I & R OFF

73193

ROUTINE

TOO : 281707

MCN : YA 20/01

~~Restricted~~
-2-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per paragraphs 51 a and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.